VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN

24221 FRONT AVE.

MATTAWAN, MI 49071

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING DECEMBER 8. 2025

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER @ 7:00 PM
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.
3. ATTENDANCE

4. WELCOME TO PUBLIC

C.

D. LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE - CHAIR GURLEY
No meeting, no report

E. PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE — CHAIR MONROE

No meeting, no report
F. POLICY & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE — CHAIR BEGEMAN
Meeting 11/25/2025
G. ZONING AND ORDINANCE COMIMTTEE — CHAIR STUUT
No meeting, no report
H. PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REPORT - LIAISON STREETER
No meeting, no report

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



11.

12.

13.

I. DDA COMMITTEE - CHAIR ROB BROOKS
Meeting scheduled 12/16/2025

J. KATS - MANAGER MCGREW
No meeting, no report

STAFF REPORTS

A. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Superintendent Anthony
B. MANAGER’S REPORT — Manager McGrew
C. ENGINEER’S REPORT - Engineer Woodhams

D. ATTORNEY’S REPORT - Attorney Graham

1

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. EMPLOYEE REVIEW FORMS .
Committee recommends 3- 0 that council approve the employee and department head
review forms.

B. VILLAGE MANAGER TIME OFF NOTIFICATION POLICY
Committee recommends 3-0 that council apprmze the Vzllage Manager time oﬁ‘
notification po : «

C. EMPLOYEE TIME OFF F NOTIFICATION FORMS
Committee recor ds 3-0 that council czpprove the Village Manager and employee
tzme aﬁ request for L

D. VVACATION IN EMENT USAGE CHANGE
Committee recommends 3-0 that council change section 3.10 B to State “Vacation leave
shall be charged in a minimum of fifteen (15) minute increments.’

E. APPROVE POLC LOA‘,FOR VACATION INCREMENT USAGE CHANGE
F. 2025 HOLID’AY DATE CHANGES — Manager McGrew
NEW BUSINESS
A. SEWER FUND CD CHANGE - Manager McGrew
B. GENERAL FUND CD REINVESTMENT WITH KCSB AT 3.21% - Clerk Storm-Artis
C. WATER MEDIA TANK PAINTING ESTIMATE FROM KURITA/TONKA WATER

IN THE AMOUNT OF $198,000.00 - Manager McGrew and Superintendent Anthony

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



14.

15.

16.

17.

. MIDWEST STORAGE QUOTE IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,290.00 — Manager McGrew

and Superintendent Anthony

. CHANGE ORDER #3 - $29,511.84
. CIVICA INVOICE IN THE AMOUNT OF $27,370.15

. SWT INVOICE IN THE AMOUNT OF $298,612.90

USDA Funds § 72,351.18

DDA 60,660.35

Major Street  165,601.38
COMMUNICATIONS

Revenue and Expense Report
Schedule MPD Special Assessment Workshop

COMMENTS FROM VISITORS
COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

ADJOURNMENT @

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN

24221 FRONT AVE.

MATTAWAN, MI 49071

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 25, 2025

MINUTES
1. CALL TO ORDER @ 7:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ATTENDANCE: Begeman, Daniel, Gurley, , MecLean, Monroe, Streeter, Stuut
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Manager McGrew, Clerk Sz‘orm-Artzs

4. WELCOME TO PUBLIC

5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING BEING
6. CONSENT AGENDA

2. Bills in the amount of $105,98
Items 1 and 2 appr

>

10.

FINANCE COMMITTEE — CHAIR SREETER
No meeting, no report
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE — CHAIR DANIEL
No meeting, no report
DPW COMMITTEE - CHAIR MCLEAN
No meeting, no report
LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE - CHAIR GURLEY
No meeting, no report
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE — CHAIR MONROE

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST

o 0w »

m



11.

12.

13.

No meeting, no report

POLICY & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE —~ CHAIR BEGEMAN
Meeting 11/25/25

ZONING AND ORDINANCE COMIMTTEE — CHAIR STUUT
No meeting, no report

PLANNING COMMISSION LIAISON REPORT — LIAISON STREETER
No meeting, no report

DDA COMMITTEE — CHAIR ROB BROOKS
No meeting, no report

J. KATS - MANAGER MCGREW

No meeting, no report

2

SEE

t—-'(

STAFF REPORTS
POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT — Chiéf Mansﬁeld présénted his report.
CLERK’S REPORT - Clerk Storm-Arfzs presented her report

ENGINEER’S REPORT — Engmeer Woodhams "‘iwt present

o a w »

ATTORNEY’S REPORT — Attamey Graham waﬁ‘-ﬁgt present

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ETE VELLAGE OFFICE BASEBOARDS — Manager McGrew
on place. vNO action ta ‘

NEW BUSINESS

A 'APPROVE : VOICS IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,064.01 — Manager McGrew
fotion by Daniel, gonded I)y Gurley to approve the VC# invoice in the amount of
$7‘064 01. Roll call vote taken. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

B. VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN SCRAPBOOK - Clerk Storm-Artis
Discussion took place. -
Motion by Monroe, seconded by Daniel to allow the Village Office to move to digital
records for the scr pbook Roll call vote taken. Begeman, Daniel, Gurley, Monroe,
Streeter and Stuut voted yes. McLean voted no. Motion carried 6-1.

C. PLANNING COMMISSION REAPPOINTMENTS — Clerk Storm-Artis
Motion by McLean, seconded by Streeter to appoint Kendra Daniel, Clint Fournier,
and Joel Lamb to the Planning Commission for terms of two years ending November
30, 2027. Voice vote taken. Daniel abstained. Motion carried.

D. PLANNING COMMISSION COUNCIL LIASON RESOLUTION — Clerk Storm-Artis

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



14.

15.

16.

17.

| CQMMUNICATIONS

Motion by Streeter, seconded by Monroe to approve the resolution appointing Member
Streeter to the Planning Commission for a term of one year ending November 30,
2026. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

. 2026 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE — Clerk Storm-Artis

Motion by Begeman, seconded by Gurley to approve the 2026 Regular Council
Meeting Schedule. All members voted in favor. Motion carried.

. ROAD LINE PAINTING BIDS

Discussion took place.

Motion by McLean, seconded by Stuut to approve the hzd from Michigan Pavement
Markings in the amount of $6,300.00. Roll call vote taken. Begeman, Daniel, Gurley,
McLean, Monroe, Streeter, and Stuut voted yes. Motion carried 7-0.

. 2025 FRIDAY HOLIDAY WORK SCHEDULE

Discussion took place. ,

Motion by Begeman, seconded by McL in to close the thlage Oﬂ' ice and DPW on
Friday, December 26, 2025 and Friday, January 2, 2026 with the option of employees
using their available paid tzme off to be pai, for these closure dates. Motion
withdrawn. :

Further discussion took place

Parhamentary Tralmng Qpportumty with City of Portage
2026 Planmng Commlssxem Regular Meeting Schedule

COMMENTS FR;,QM ,VES-ITORS None

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

Member McLean commented on the new tree in the park.

Member Begeman and Member Stuut commented on the MAM training they attended.
Some ideas include increasing communication by having Manager McGrew send out a
weekly memo to council, meeting with the council president more frequently, posting
specific language regarding 1% amendment auditors on the doors.

ADJOURNMENT @ 8:01 PM
Meeting adjourned without objection.

THIS INSTITUTION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PROVIDER
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES PROVIDED UPON REQUEST



00°00T'T 00°00T‘T
GzZ0Z/80/21 runy yo9Yd kuoo&xﬂ
00°00T‘T 00202-000-16S 0Z9TZC :°0TOAUI (QGGT :PUA
: ! 00818-2GSG-169 Tenioexluod
00°00T°T 20L6T # XIL d¥
(9z0z 3oexjzuon 3xoddng Tenuuy OTBOTYIIOJ)GTE8T :#I9Y 0Z9TC :SDTOAUT yoswaTH d¥ GzZ02/%0/21
v €G¢ TV €S€E
Gz0Z/80/7T  :uny 30o9yd poioadxy
€8°L6 00¢02-000-T99 0££625L8600008—NI :92TOAUTI 9G9T :PUA
8G°'GSC 00202-000-T0T 0£€625L8600008~-NI :9DTOAUL 9G9T :PUA
€8°L6 00£58-268-199 putpTTng Mdd - suoydeTal
6L°LCT 00£G8-GTC¢-T0T suoydaTa]
6L°LCT 00€68-T0E-TOT suoydeTay
T0L6C *f# XAL 4V
(GZ/1€/21~-G2/1/2T ©0TAI®S 2UOUJ) ZLZ8T :#F9¥ 0€E€6ZSGL8600008-NI :8DTOAUT seTurdwoOD-SI1D dy §20¢/v0/21
00°006‘9¢ 00°00G‘9¢ .
gzoec/80/¢t runy yoeyd pe3oadxy
00°006G‘9¢€ 00202-000-069 GZI00 TOMYILLIVWENW :9D0TOAUI 6900 :PUA
00°00G‘9¢ 008T18-255-06G S99 juswlesi]
00L6¢C *# XIL 4Y
GZ/1€/01-G2/1/0T 2uswiesi] I9MaS)(0LZ8T #3999 GZI00 TOMULLYWENW :S0TOAUT Ieansesa] oozeweTey JO A3TD av Gz0T/%0/21
09°'0€2 09°0€C
Gz0Z/80/zZT  :uny 309y) pe3idadxy
7¥°GE 00202-000-16S 8EV866TGCY ®DTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
7vGe 0020Z2-000-069 BEV866TGCY :°DTOAUI 9ZZT :PUA
ZL°6ST 0020Z-000-T0T 8EVB866TGCY *®OTOAUI 9ZCZT :PUA
A3 0089L-2SG-T6S 90oUBMOTTE WIOITUN
7y GE 0089L-255-065 2OUBMOTTR WIOJITUN
CLT6ST 00818-59C-T0T S9OTAIDS TenidoeIjuo)d
6696 # ¥XIL d¥
(GZ/€/21 s3iued pue s1eR)TLZ8T :4#I9¥ 8EV866TIGZF :90TOAUT SYINID dy gzoz/vo/et
ENAREAY 97 "6
G202/80/2T tuny 3o9yD poldadxy
9% " ¥Z6 00202-000-T0T -+ THLY-¥MOYN-DOWLT :©0TOAUI ZI9T :PUA
9% %Z6 000L6-T0E~TOT Aerano Teatded
, oy 8696¢C # XIIL dY
033s®Q ‘I03TUON ‘SSNOW Ppue PILOQASYN)69Z8T :#I99 TWLy-MOUW-DWLT :©DTOAUT seotazeg Teatde) uozeury ay 6202/%0/21T
Jjunouwy ¥)D junoury ¥d IsqunN I9 uotadTIosaqg Teuxnop 23eg 3sod

. 6/T :9beg

§202/80/2T - G¢0¢/80/CT SALYA NNY MOFHD
NYMYLIYN 40 EOVTTIA ¥OJ L¥0dHy TUYNYNOL HDIOANI

uemelleN dd
SILYVNIOLS "L :I8s)
WY G0:0T G20¢/S0/CT



8G°80¢ 85°80¢

8G°80¢ 00202-000-06G
8G°80¢ 00€£G8-165-064

Gz02/80/2T1 runy yo9YUD paijoadxm

GZAG8082T0LTTLB89969¢C :90Toaul TZIT :PUA

Aoubasug-suoydaTal

80L6C # XIL d¥
dv §202/v0/21

no-TTeD ¥awvds Aousbrswg-ouoyd) 8.Z8T :#3I99 GZAG808CTOLZTLBI9969C :90TOAUTL ISTIUOI]
00°GeT 007621
5202/80/21T runy o9yn peiloedxy
00°G6CT 0020¢-000-T0T 9600, :90TOAUI F99T :PUA
00°G62T ' 00€ZL-T0E-TOT JUnodde TedTpPsw 32TTOd
. LOL6T t# XIL 4V
(Gz/z/2T seooTAISS DUTTSSUNOD TRUOTSSDJ0IJ) LLZ8T :4F°¥ 9600L 9DTOAUI D11 BUuTTesSUNO) Wopedld avy G202/%0/21
00°00T 00°00T
gzoz/80/¢t runy 3o9yd pe3oadxud
00°00T 00202-000-TOT €28L9 :20TOAUT H99T :PUA
00°00T 00€EZL-T0E-TOT JUnoddOe TedTIpaw 8DTTOd
90L6¢C *# ¥IL d¥
(z/02/0T1 seoTAI®S HUTTOSUNO) TRUOTSSSIOIAI)9/,Z8T :#F99 €Z8L9 :90TOoAUT DT BuTTesuno) wopssid ayv 5202/%0/21
00°G€ET 00°GET
gz0z/80/¢1 runy Yooy) peoldedxy
00°GET 0020Z-000-TOT GLLOO9T :90TOAUI 989T :PUA
00"G€ET 008T8-CLTI-TOT SODOTAISS TENIOBIJUOD
G0L6C # XIL d¥
(92/1€/21-92/1/1T Temeusay ueTd V¥SH TenUUY)GLZ8T :#IJ9¥ GLLO9T :90TOAUT SI01eIASTUTWPY XST4 ay GzZ0Z/%0/21
0G°6T 0G-6T
Gz0z/80/21T runy ooy) peildadxy
0G°6T 00202-000-TOT PZLB8COT :90TOAUL 989T :PUA
06761 008T8-2LT-T0T Se0TAISS TeN310eIlUO)
: v0L6C # XIL dY
(GZ/0€/TT-G2/T/1TT So°4 UTWPY VSH) 7L28T :#J9Y $ZLB8ZIT :°DTOAUTL SI030I3STUTWPY XOTd av GZ0Z2/%0/21
00°0LS 00°0LS _
G202/80/21 runy yooyd poizdadxy
00°0LS 0020¢-000-T99 QETT :9D0TOAUI TTLT :PUA
00°0LS 00TE€E6-T68-199 @ourULlUTIRK 3 Ssateday
, €0L6C *# XIL d¥
(uot3oadsur 3onil 3a3ong Hmszcmvmrmwﬁ 43I0y QETT :9DTOAUT T eoueTrTduo) TRTISY 93TTH av G202/%0/Z1
SJunowy ¥D junoury ¥g IoqunN I9 uot3dTIoseq Teuanop 93eQ 31sod

G20¢/80/¢T - S20Z/80/CT SHIVA NAY MOHHO
NYMYLIVA A0 FOYTITIA ¥04d I¥Oddd TYNYNOL HOIOANI

6/ obeaq

uemelleR :dgd
SILIVNIOLS " :I98N
WY G0:0T G20c¢/G0/2T



86°LCT 86°LCT
6z02/80/2T  :uny yoeyd peioedxy

86°LZT 0020Z-000-T99 ] T/£2GL00 :9DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
86°L2T 0092L-T68-199 seTTddng
PIL6C # XIL dV
(zoputg peOT ‘jueqrosqy TTO ILOOV)E£8Z8T #3399 T/€£ZGL00 :®DTOAUI ZE9EH# SIeMpIPH S, TTON vy 6z0Z/%0/21
66°28 66728
Gz0Z/80/2T  :uny 3oeyd polodadxy
66°28 00202-000-199 T1/22SL00 :®2ToAUI Z8TIT :PUA
66°28 009ZL-168-T199 seTTddng
€TL6T # XL dY
(TTO OTTNRIPAH ZEMY TBDG)Z8Z8T #3999 1/2ZGL00 :8D0ToAUTL ZEOEH# ©IeMpIRH S, TTON dy gzoc/vo/ect
79°66¢€ v9°S6¢
Gz0Z/80/2T  :uny 309yD peioedxd
SET €9 00202-000-T6S GZAON T9F8TGOEZTETZE :©DTOAUL 8E9T :PUA
06°98 00202-000-20%¢ GZAON TOF8TIGOEZTIETZ8 :ODTOAUL 8E€9T :PUA
6£°G¥2 00202-000-066G GZAON T9F8IGOECTETZ8 :9DTOAUL 8E9T :PUA
: GE"€9 0092L-2SG-T16S sotTddng buriexsdo
0698 009ZL-£9¥-202 seT1Tddng butzexsdo
6£°G¥C 0092L-255-06G seTTddng
ZTL6Z # XA dv
jeoy odtg ‘seaTep ‘xossaxdwo)) 18Z8T :#I99 GZAON T9¥8TG0ECIETZ8 :e0ToAUT gONAS/ILOOY SSANISNE SAMOT ay §202/%0/21
0G°GLE'T 0G°GLE'T
§202/80/21 runy o9y) peloedxy
0G°GLE'T 00202-000-066G LET6F9 :8DTOAUI ZLZT :PUA
0G°GLE'T 00028-7G5-06G 9# UOT3I®IS 3IFTT
TIL6C # XIL d¥
(satedey 9 uoT3IelS IITT)9TEQT :#I99 LET6H9 :oDTOAUL ‘oul ‘soTaisnpul Apsuusy av 6202/60/21
€L28€ €L°278¢
Gzoz/80/2t runy o9y peiloadxy
€L°Z8¢ 00202-000-16S 98L60-ID :9DTOAUI 86ZT :PUA
€L7z8¢ 00818-2GG-16S Tenioeajuo)d
. 0TL6C 4 XIL d¥
(GZ0z IoqueaoN weaboad UOTIDBUUOD S$SO0ID)(08Z8T :#I8M 98L60-ID :9D0TOAUT *our ‘dxoDoapAy ayv 5z02/%0/2T
06°L0¢Z 06°L02C ,
Gz02/80/21 runy ooy peaidedxyg
mw”omﬁ 00202-000-166G GZNGZ092Z00TV068TTEC :®D2TOoAUT TZIT :PUA
G0 L8 ] 0020Z-000-T0T GZNGZ092Z00Tv068TTEZ :©OTOAUT TZTIT :PUA
§v-0ctT 00626-2GG-166G welsAS WIETY
Q0" L8 . 00€68-9TZ-T0T suoydaTay
ob , . . 60L6C 4 XII av
J30 BTTTA ‘STTSM UTeR-2UOUd)6LZ8T #3I99 GZNGZ09ZZ00TV068TTEZ :90TOAUT I9TIUOL] ay §202/%0/21
FUNOWY D Funouy ¥a ToqunN IO uotadTIossqg Teuxnop @3eQ 1s0d

uemellen :49d
G202/80/2T - S§¢0¢/80/2T SHLYA NNY MOFHD STIMVIRNOLS ‘0 :I9sn
6/€ :obeg NYMYLLYW J0 HOVTITIIA ¥0d IMOdEd TYNINOL HADIIOANI WY S0:0T S¢0Z/S0/¢21



vE'VT vE"VT
Gz02/80/21 runy ooyd peiloedxy
FEVT 00202-000-T99 T/2L9L00 :®DTOAUT Z8TT wmc>
: 0092ZL-168-199 seTTddng
FE"VI 0ZL6C # XIL dY
(saTod/sSanN Ind)6828T #3994 T/CL9L00 :90TOAUI ZE€9c# oxempaeH S, TTON dv §z0Z/%0/21
8¢ L 8C°L
MNON\wO\NH tuny o9|yun ﬁwwongm
8¢ L 0020¢-000-T99 T/TL9L00 :90TOAUI Z8TT :PUA
8¢ L 0092L-168-199 setTddng
6TL6C # XIL d¥
(s3Tod/sS3nN 3Tnd)88Z8T #3F°9¥ T/TLI9LO0 :90TOAUT ZE€9c# oxempreH s, TTeN av Gz0z/v0/21
808 80°8
6z0Z/80/ZT  :unyg 3o9ud poidadxy
80°8 00202-000-199 T/G99L00 :90TOAUIL Z8TT :PRUA
80°8 0092L~T68-T199 soT1ddng
8TL6C *# ¥IL 4V
(zouea ) TMOd 23IDTTOL ‘©z99I1C024)[8Z8T :#I8 T/G99L00 :90TOAUT ZE9€EH oIEeMPIPH §,TTON d¥ gzocg/vo/et
66 9T 6691
Gz0z/80/2T  :uny 3o°yd peidadxy
66°9T 00202-000-T99 T/009L00 :®0TOAUL Z8TT :PUA
66791 009ZL~T68-T199 seTTddns
LTL6Z # ¥XIL dY
(pI0D I9TINO-€ u6)9828T :#I99 T/009L00 :°D0TOAUT ZE9EH SIBMPIPH S, TTON dv G20c/v0/21
S6°¢28 G6°¢8
Gz02/80/21 runy oey) pejoedxy
G6°¢Z8 0020¢-000-T99 T/¥6GL00BT/E6GL00 :9DTOAUTI Z8TT :PUA
G6°28 0092L-168-T99 set1ddns
9TL6C 4 XIL dY
910D ‘ebaeyd ox0) ‘Axelred 0y-dS)G8Z8T #3999 T/¥6SLO0BT/E6GL00 :9DTOAUT ZE9c#H oxeMpIRH S, TTON av 6Z02/%0/2T
86°GT 86°GT
Gc0z/80/21T runy yoey) peioadxm
86°GT 0020Z-000-TOT T/LGGL00 :90TOoAUIl Z8TIT :PUA
86°ST 0092L~99Z~T0T seTTddng
GIL6C 4 XIL a¥
(3TeS 3009 dTIGZ)¥8Z8T :#I9YM T/LGGLO0Q :9D0TOAUT ZE9€EH oIempIeH S, TTeN d¥y GZ0z/vo/ct
FUNOWY ¥D Funowy ¥d TaqunN T9 uotadTIossq Teuinop s1eQ 1sod

6/ :9beg

6202/80/2T - G202¢/80/2T SHLYA NNY MOHAHD
NYMYLLYA A0 HOVTITIA ¥Od I¥OdHEY TYNYAOL HOIOANI

uemell1eN :dd
SIIYYNYOLS " I898()
WY G0:0T G202/90/CT



c1E8y (AN X7

1 €8%
z1-€8v
(butasel 1-AdSO
z0°60% 20° 607
z0°60%

¢0°607%

00¢0¢-000-T99
00T€6-C68-T99

‘oD0TATSS ISTTOH)G6C8T :#IF99 F19GC

00202-000-T0T
008LL-GTC-T0T

(GZ/62/21-62/0€/6 Te3lusy I918j ©0e3sod)y628T #3399 LIVG99TCEE

0072821 00°282'1
00°T¥%9
00" 179
00°TP9
00°T¥9

0020¢-000-T6G
00202-000-064
00818-256-T64
00618-25G5-06G

(G2/0€/T1-G2/T/1T A3tanoeg I9gAD ATUIUOW) €6Z8T :#I9Y TZHLT

G202/80/21 runy yo°y) pe3dadxy

PI9GZ :92TOAUI G590 :PUA
fpTd Mdd - 3IuTeR 3 satedey

190TOAUT .wmm outyy/ATddns » -buy zemod

§202/80/2T runy o9yD pelosdxy

LTPG99TCEE +9DOTOAUL 99GT :PUA
‘quteR/atedsy -drnbyg

:90TOAUT TAMES TVIDNUNIA TVHOTO SHMOD AHUNLIA

§202/80/2T rumy 3[09YD peoloedxy

TZVLT :90TOAUI €QET :PUA
TZYLT +90TOAUT COET :PUA
TeN31OeIJUOD
Ten31oeIqUOD

:20TOoAUT ONI ‘STOMINOD HAILAHDYHEd

9CL6¢C 4 XIL d¥
dvy G§20z/v0/21

GZLe6Z # XAL 4V
dayv §2c0c/vo/ct

vZL6C f# XIL dY
dav gzoz/vo/ct

LZ°89T L2891 .

Gz0Z/80/2T  :uny o8yd poivadxid )
L2891 00202-000-199 LTI8EEE-8L6EE ODTOAUTI 9V T :PUA
L2891 0092L-T68-199 setTddng

€ZL62 # XIL d¥

(sseoxn ‘sbaeyp o100 ‘Axe13ed) 68T #3399 LIGEECE-8L6E :9DTOAUT aaTI0WORNY ATTTSH,0 dy GZ0Z/%0/21
66°61 66°61 .
§202/80/21 runy 3o9yD peloedxy
66761 0020Z-000-T0T T1/60LL00 :92TOAUI Z8TT :PUA
66761 0092L-S9Z-T0T ss11ddns

TZL6T 4 XIL dY

(sbeq ysexl Te9HGS LO9T)T6Z8T :#I99 T/60LL00 :90TOoAUT CE9EH# SIBMPIRH S, TTeN dy §202/v0/21

66°6T 66°61

GZ02/80/¢T  :unyg 309y poinedxd
66°6T . 00202-000-T0T T/80LL0O0 :®DTOAUI Z8TT :PUA
66°6T 0092L-T7¥-10T seTTddng

6 1ZL6T # XIL d¥

(sbeg yseal TeD GG LDO9T)06Z8T :#I39 T/80LL0O0 :90TOoAUT ZE9EH# SIeMPIRH S, TTON av gzoeg/vo/ct

junowy ¥n junoury ¥d IoqunN T uotTidtaossqg Teuanop 23eQ 3s0d

6/G :ebeq

6202/80/2T - G20Z/80/¢T SALYA NN MOHHD

NYMYLLVN A0 WOVTIIA ¥Od L¥0dEY TUNYNOL HDIOANT

uemellel gd
STILYVWEOLS "L aes
WY G0:0T G20cC/S0/21



08°G6eZ'1 08°GeZ'T

09°€¢

Z6°97¢

T8°GET

€0° 19

80°16

9€°L89
09°¢€¢
60°€
67981
FETLS
AN
geE"8L
vETLS
67" 11
69°9¢
68 ¢l
96791
¢0° €S
06°1¢
96°6¢€
ST°0¢€
C9° LSV
80°9¢
GGTLET

a sumTwsxd g3d¥ ‘©FTT >AIT >dLS) 86281

00'6LC 00"6LC

00'6LC
00°6LC

00202-000-T99
00202-000-T6S
00202-000-069
00202-000-€02
00202-000-20¢
00202-000-T0T
0002L-T68-T99
0002L-€G5-T6G
0002L-25G~-16G
000CL-TSS-16G
0002L-€9G-06G
0002L-255-06G
0002L-T9G-06G
000CL-8LYV—-E0C
000CL-€97-€0¢
000CL-CLT-€0C
000¢L-8LYV-20¢
000¢L-€9¥~-20¢
000¢CL-2LT-C0C
000CL-TSL-TOT
0002L-T¥7-TOT
000ZL-T0E-TOT
0002L-G9¢-T0T
0002L-GTC-T0T

HfFSY G¢Ped TO0008TVLTIOO

0020¢-000-6%¢
0C¢108-LZ9-6¥C

Gc0e/80/21 runy 399YD Pe3oadxry

GZ99d T00008TFLIO0 :®DTOAUI 6691 :PUA
GZo9Qd TO0008TVYLIO0 :®DTOAUI 69T :PUA
Gzood T00008TVPLTO0 :9OTOAUTI 669T :PUA
§zoed TO00008TVLIOO0 :SDTOAUI 669T :PUA
Gzo9d T00008TVLTIO0 :®DTOAUI 6691 :PUA
GZo9d TOOO008TIVLTIO0 :9DTOAUL 669T :PUA

:20TOoAUT

sul asav/e3TI/A3TTTqesTd
Sul a3d¥/e3ITI/AITTTYeSTA
Ssul a3d¥/eITI/AITTITUeSTIA
sul gsay/e3TI/A3TIIqesTd
sul g3d¥/e3FTI/AITTITAeSTA
Sul g3d¥/e3FTI/AATTTIAESTA
SuI 43Ay¥/°3TI/A3TTTARSTA
SuT a3Qq¥/9FITI/AATTTgRSTd
Sul 4»ay/°3TI/AITTTAesTd
sSul 43d¥/93TI/A3TTTgesTd
SUI (3a¥/9FTT/A3TTTAESTA
sul Q3a¥/e3TI/AATTTIqesTd
sul 43d¥/e3T1/A1TTTqesTd
SuIl as3d¥/e3ITI/AITTTAesTd
Sul 4®av/oITI/A3TTTARSTA
SuUI a®Qy¥/°3T1/A3TTTARSTA
SUT a®dv/eITT/AITTTARSTA
SuIl g3d¥/e3ITTI/AITTTARSTA

Auedwo) soURINSUI pPIRPURILS

Gz0z/80/21 runy yoeyd peioedxy

GzAON 309dSUTUDSR :92TOAUI (QEFT :PUA

SNOILOHEASNI TYDINVHIERN

0€L6T # ¥AL dY
dvy §202/%0/21

6CL6C # XIL d¥

ISqWOAON SUOTIO9dSUI TBOTUBRUDSR) L6Z8T :#J99 GZAON 3109dSUIUDSR :90TOAUT sjo0pped 131008 ay G202/%0/2T
[A2R2°2 [AAR72°1
gzoez/80/2t runy yo9yD peloadxy
v po¢g 0020Z2-000-T0T L98%<ZL800-6F7C0 :®DTOAUI 2000 :PUA
v v9¢ 000€6-59¢-T0T sourULIUTRR/BbUTPTINg
. -8CL6C t# XIL dY
(GZ/1€/21-GZ/1/2T S€92TAISS 93seM) FTE8T #I8M L98%ZL800-6F20 :90TOAUIL 6 z# seoTaxsg OTTAnNday dv §z02/%0/21
88°8¢¢ 88°82¢
Gz02/80/2T runy o9YyD peidedxy
88°8¢¢ . 00202-000-T0T GE098T :9DTOAUT 9€00 :PUA
88°8¢¢ 009¢L-99¢-10T sot1ddns
. LZLeC *# XIL 4d¥
(pue -u1 3sexxod ‘ATuQ eOTTOd ‘HuTsiaed ON)9628T ‘#ISY GE098T :e9dToAUL A1ddngs A3sgzes ooyiey dv¥ §202/%0/21
junowy oD unoury ¥J IsqunyN 19 uotadTIosaqg Teuxnop @3B 2S04
uemellen :
§20¢/80/2T - S202¢/80/2T SHEIVA NA¥ MDHHD mHHm<EMOBmww @Hmwm
6/9 :obeg NYMYLIVA 40 EOVTIIA ¥Od Id0dad TYNEAOL ADTOANT WY G0:0T §202/S0/2T



8¢ ve

8C'¥v¢

8C V¢

07 I9qWeAON SoDTIJO obeTTTA-I23eM) FOE8T

8¢

GE'6 GE°6
GE'6

GE'6
T0°790°L T0" %90 "L
T0°%90°L

T0°%90°L

0020Z-000-T0T
00L26-99¢~-T0T

t#ISY GZAON 000-95¢000

00202-000-T99
00T¢6-268-199

(ebesn xo3eM YTNG)E0E8T :#I9Y T0LOGC-SG

00202-000-T0T
0T6T8-CLTI~TOT

oTaxeg 3xoddng ydsl TeTUUY GZ/¥Z/TT ¥Ox)Z0E€8T #I3d 98ELTC-EOA

06°767

06 V6V

06° 767

06° 767

0020¢-000~T0T
0T6T8-CLTI-TOT

ToqueaoN PUTTTTd ATUIUOW G9€ IFOSOIDTRW) TOEST #IF9Y ZGT6ZZ-EDA

§202/80/2T

G§20c¢/80/2t

§20z/80/21

gzoz/80/21

runy yoey) poidadxd

GZAON ooorwmmooo $90TOAUT TZ0O :PUA

193eM

‘qug QzH uemeller Jo obeTTTA

runy o8y) poidadxy

T0L0SZ-G :®2TOoAUI TZ0O :PUA
putpITnd Mdd - SOTITITIN

‘3ug QzH uemellel Jo ebeITTA

runyg oeyD peioadxryd

98E€LCC~EDA +ODTOAUI 60ET :PUA

LI TYALOYILNOD

our ‘€dA

runy oey) peioadxry

ZGT6CZ-EDA +9DTOAUT 60ET :PUA

LI TYNLOVYILNOD

our ‘€oA

9€L6C H# XaL 4V
dy¥ GZ0Z/v0/21

GEL6Z # XIAL dY
ay GZ02/%0/2T

vELGZ # XAL dY
dvy G20eT/v0/21

€EL6T H XAL d¥
dvy §202/%0/21

LO"EFS LO"EFS
mNON\mO\NH sunyg Yo9yupD U@MO@QNM
LO"EFS 00202-000-T0T L6GEEY69G ©DTOAUT LE9T :PUA
LO"EWS 008LL-GTZ-TOT ‘jute/itedey -drnby
CEL6C H XAL dY
bexeno 'Gz/61/21-62/61/1T TeIUSY ILQUTIJ)00E8T :#I9Y L6GEE969G HONYNIL INZRAINOF MNVE “S°0 ay G§202/v0/2T
18°06T 1870671 .
520Z/80/2T  :uny ¥0ooyD pe3ldadxy
187061 00202-000-10T GZAON 166261886 :90TOAUI Z6GT :PUA
18°06T 00€S98-T0E-T0T suoydaTay,
. T€EL6C *# XIL dY
(6Z2/02/11-S2/12/01 sauoyd TT®D UdW)66Z8T :#I9¥ GZAON T6626T886 STTAOH-L ay Gz02/v0/21
unouy ¥D junoury ¥d IoqunN I9 uotadTaoseag Teuxnop 23eQ 21sod

6/L :9bed

G20¢2/80/21 - G202/80/21 SHI¥A NOY MDHEHD
NYMYLIYH J0 AOVTTIIA ¥Od IMOdEY TYN¥AOL EDIOANTI

uemelleR tdd
SILYVYWYOLS "L fI9sN
WY GO0:0T G20Z/S0/¢T



zz 89L'e z2z°89L°¢E
Gz0Z/80/2T  :uny 30°yD po31dadxy
AR TAA 0020Z2-000-166S GZAON 8TG0Ox :S®D0TOAUI GB9T :PUA
ZvSZL 00202-000-06G GZAON 8TG0x :9DTOAUI GG9T :PUA
0L°TO0T 0020Z-000-199 GZAON 8TG(0x :©DTOAUL G89T :PUA
89°G12‘C 00202-000-T0T GZAON 8TG0x :90TOAUI G89T :PUA
LE"ST 0092L-69Z-10T set1ddns
v SZL 00096-1G65-16G bututell/uotieonpd
Zv° Szl 00096-155-066G bututeal/ onpy
0L~TOT 009ZL-T68-199 seTTddng
00°0LZ 008G6-T0€-T0T sdtrysaeoquer 3 sang
z6° €€ 00006-T0€-TO0T butjutag
88°€0T 000L6-T0E-T0T AeT3no Te3TdeD
Z0°G6T 009ZL-2LT-T0T seTTddng
00°ZLY 00096-T0T-T0T pututeal/uotTieonpd
00°00T 00856-G1Z-T0T su3daosqs/sdysaqup/sng
00°008 00096-GT1Z-T0T pututel/uotTieonpd
67°STC 0092L-GTZ-T0T seTTddns 821330
0VL6C # XIL dY
WA ‘butbpoT WYW ‘OWYW ‘sotTddng ©0TIFO)B80E8T :#F5Y GZAON 8IG0x :9DTOAUIL eSTA av Gz0Z/%0/21
e 16T €€ ToT
G§202/80/2T runy oeyD pelvadxd
£9°%¢ 00202-000-8%2¢ UspAld GzZ/€/ZT :9DTOAUI Z9FT :PUA
06°68 00202-000-166S UsDA3d GZ/€/CT :90TOAUI Z9FT :PUA
0z°18 00202-000-T0T ysnAld GZ/£/ZT :°OTOAUI Z9HT :DPUA
€9°%¢C 00088-8¢2L-8¥¢ UOTIOWOId AJTUNWMOD
0C°1¢ 009¢L-T0E-TOT osusadxy 3 sotTddng butieasdo
06748 000€L-TGS-T16G obelsog
00709 00928-2L1-T0T Se9] TRUOTSS®IOId
6EL6C # XAL aAY
-obejysog ‘sjusumdo peed B JuLsWSSeH) LOE8T :#FSW UsDAI Gz/€/ZT :90ToAUul yse) A33ed /uemeliey Jo oHRTTTA av §z02/%0/21T
£G°VES‘T €5 °vES’T
GZ02/80/21T  :uny yo9yp peoivedxy
€G°7EG‘T 00202-000-065 GZAON 000-LG6000 :92TOAUI TZ00 :PUA
€9 ¥ES’C 00TZ6-255-065S SOTATTTIN/SEH/OTIIOSTH
8E€L6C # XIL d¥Y
WSAON UOT3e3S 3IITT "3S UIGZ-I93eM)90€8T :#I99 GZAON 000-LG6000 :9DTOAUT ‘3wd 0zH uemeilew 3o oBRTTTA av 6z02/v0/21
6£°9T 6€°9T
Gz02/80/2T runy oeyn peidedxy
6£°9T 00202-000-T99 GZAON 000-6LG000 :92Toaul TIZ00 :PUA
6€°9T 00T26-268-199 butpTrtng Mdd - SSTITTTIN
. LELGT *# XIL dY
ISQUSAON “UT WOPSSIL 668ZC—~T°3BM)G0E8T *4I9 GZAON 000-6LG000 :9OTOAUT ‘qud 0zH uemelIel JO SBETTTA av $202/%0/21
junouy ¥D Junouwry ¥Q IoqunN TO uotadrtaosaeq TeuInop 21eQ 1sod

6/8 :obed

§202/80/2T - Gz0¢/80/¢T SALYA NOY MOIHD

NYMY LIV A0 WOVTIIA ¥Od L¥0dEY TUNINOL HDIOANT

uemel1eN +gd
STILYVYNIOLS " :aesn
WY G0:0T §202/G60/2T1



GI°%0G‘ZL IETEVAYd NI ESYEEMONI TYLOL .
6% °GGL'0T 00202-000-T99 ®TqeArd S3UNOODY
187007 ‘€ 0020Z2-000-16S oTgeded s3uUNOOOY
L9°TOV 2V 00202-000-06G oTqeded s3unoody
00°6LZ 0020Z2-000-6%2 eTqedeg s3uUNOOOY
€9°7¢C 00202-000-8%¢ sTqeAeg s1uUN0OOY
£0°16 00Z202~000-£0¢ 9Tqeded s3UNODDY
86°LLT 0020Z-000-202 wﬁmmmmm Mwmmmwwm
. i — — H
PereTy st 0020¢-000-10 1§TP30J IUNOODY STqeiAed/ysed
ST 70S‘ZL ST 05 ‘ZL
9T %01 9T %01 .
Gz0Z/80/2T  :uny 3o°yd pe3loadxy
9T %0T 00202-000-T99 00£9Z0Z~IYH :99TOAUI 9LFT :PUA
9T %01 009ZL-168-199 setrddng
SVL6Z H# XIL AY
(seTTddng OTTOIPAH)ETE8T :#I99 00€920Z~I¥RW :8DTOAUL viodny ITOM av GzZ0Z/¥0/21
vz 1S vZ 1S i
gzo0c/80/2t :uny osyp peivedxy
¥Z° 1S 0020Z-000-T99 80G9Z0Z-I¥W :9D0TOAUI 9LFT :PUA
vz 1S 0092L-T68-T99 set1ddng
PyL6C # XKIL dY
(9seD) TTO OTTOIPAH)ZTIE8T :#I99 80G920Z-I¥KW :9DTOAUT Y1090y JATOM av §z02/%0/21
Z26°6GT'Y 26651’V
670Z/80/21T  :iuny 3osy) peoiodadxy
8272162 00202-000~T99 ZVI8E060T :9DTOAUI G9T :PUA
P9 LVZ'T 0020Z2-000-T0T ZVTI8E060T :90TOAUI G69T :PUA
8272162 00TGL-T68-T99 TTO ® se9
$9°LPZT 00TGL-TOE-TOT 1TO 3 sen
. €VL6Z H# XAL AV
(Gz0z ToqueaoN sebreyd Tend)TTEST 4394 ZPI8E060T :90TOAUL MNYE XAM dav G202/%0/21
62°768°C 62°%68°2 .
GZ0Z/80/2T  :uny 3o9yD peioedxy
62°768°C 00202-000-T99 TO:Z9TSZ0E0TY :©DTOAUI GQ9T :PUA
62°768°C 00TE6-T68-T99 oourusjutey 3 satedsy
. ZvL6C # XIL dY
(ztedey 3sneyxd pue uoTiooadsur)(QIEs8T #I9Y TO0:Z9TGZ0E0TY. :©OTOAUT OTT TYNOIILUNIAINI NYDIHOIW LSHEM ay Gzoz/vo/et
G9°286°¢C G9°286°¢
Gc0c/80/2C1 runy yooyd pol3doadxy
G9°286°2 00Z20Z-000~-T99 T0:00ZGZ0E0TY :9DTOAUT GO9I :PUA
§9'786°C 00TE6-T168-199 soueuejuTe 3 sitedsy
IVL6C # XIL dY
(zTedey r0ssaxdwo)d ITY/SXeId)60E8T :#I9Y T0:0025Z0C€0TY :o0TOAUT OTT TYNOILUYNJYALNI NYOIHOIW LSHEM av §20T/v0/2T
FUNOUY ¥D Iunouy ¥a ToqunN 1D uoTadTaoseqg Teuxnop 23eq 1sod

6/6 :9beg

G20¢/80/2T - S¢0¢/80/ZT SALIYA NAY MDHHD

NYMYLLYW A0 UOVTIIA ¥0d L90dHd TYNYNOL HDIOANI

uemelleN :dd

SILYYWIOLS "0 I9s(N]
WY G0:0T G20¢/S0/21



VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN

24221 FRONT AVE.

MATTAWAN, MI 49071

POLICY AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE NOVEMBER 25, 2025

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 4:08 PM

2. ATTENDANCE Begeman, Daniel, Streeter
OTHERS PRESENT Manager McGrew, Chief Mansfield

3. ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING BEING RECORDED.

4. COMMENTS FROM VISITORS None

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

DEPARTMENT HEADS SALARY POSITIONS
The Committee reviewed additional information and draft contracts for the Police
Chief. Superintendent Anthony wasn’t present. Adjustments and corrections were

“made to the draft during the meeting.

Manager McGrew will get the updated copies from Chief and Superintendent
Anthony.
New updated copies will be sent out to the committee for further review.

EMPLOYEE REVIEW FORM

Reviewed and discussion took place.

Committee recommends 3-0 that council approve the employee and department
head review forms.

TIME OFF NOTIFICATION POLICY

Review and discussion took place.

Committee recommends 3-0 that council approve the Village Manager time off
notification policy and employee time off request forms.

6. NEW BUSINESS

A.

VACATION USAGE HOURS

Committee went over the information on adjusting the Vacation time to increments of
15 Minutes to reflect the sick time requirements, Keeping the vacation time policy
consistent with sick time policies will allow employees to use more vacation time vs
sick/personal time.

Committee recommends 3-0 that council change section 3.10 B to state “Vacation
leave shall be charged in a minimum of fifteen (15) minute increments.”

7. COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS None

8. ADJOURN @ 5:01 PM



Superintendents Report

December 2025

Miss Dig / Utility Locates

Miss digs are still high; they have turned from road edges to now multiple homes.

International Dump Truck

On November 13™ we took the International to the dealer to have the exhaust repaired. It was leaking into
the cab. Total Estimate was $2,403.34. While they had it they did a courtesy inspection on it and found that
the drive brakes were shot, and they were missing the dust shields, and the battery box bottom was almost
rusted out. | treated this as a separate repair costing $2,982.65. They fixed both problems, backed it out of

their shop and the transmission harness fell off the truck. |treated this as a third repair, costing an additional
$2,349.63.

Winter came early this year

| can’t say enough great things about the work that DPW did on the snow removal. | did not participate
because the international is not back, so it left me with nothing to plow snow with.

EGLE Sanitary Survey

Rich and I both received a letter this week from EGLE saying that they have approved our new Disinfection
Byproducts sampling plan. The only thing we have not fixed in the sanitary survey is changing the screening
on the top of the water towers to 24mm. That can be done by a contractor when we have the towers
inspected next year. In regard to residential cross connections our district engineer did say that the state is

going to consider irrigations systems a high hazard which will require the backflow devices be tested every
year.

Main and McGillen Traffic Light

The State of Michigan has a grant program called CMAQ, congestion, mitigation, air, and quality that is
overseen in Van Buren County by Southwest Michigan Planning Commission. | reached out to them to see if
there was any CMAQ money for upgrading our traffic light and if there is money. | have been looking into
radar activation instead of camera for traffic and pedestrian and a LiDAR system. | also would like to update
everything in the control cabinet, be able to do traffic counts, turning counts as well as vehicle type. Camera
views recorded traffic accidents. The CMAQ used to do 100% for traffic lights, we will see if that still hold true.

USDA Program

While | was at the National Rural conference, | had a chance to speak with some USDA folks from Washington
DC. They mentioned a program that called Business and Industry Loan Guarantees. Since the government
opened back up, | had a chance to look at it and included it with my report.



Contact Person

Donald Mulson Hi
Business Programs Director
Michigan State Director’s Office | Rural Business Team

USDA
i U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Rural Dévelbbment :
543 Progress St., West Branch, Ml 48661
Phone: 517.249.0108



8 An official website of the United States government Here’s how you know

USDA Rural Development

@S U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Business & Industry Loan
Guarantees

Application Window:  Program Application Period:

Applications are accepted from lenders
0 P E N year-round.

For state specific information:

-- Select State --

2ot {[mediaffile/download/508-rd-fs-rbs-
biguarantee.pdf)

i

B e DA ol
tar Mo

(https:i!wwwf;derah‘egister.gév;é/2923-1413@)

S

8

Overview

What does this program do?

This program offers loan guarantees to lenders for their loans to
rural businesses.

What lenders may apply for this program?

Lenders need the legal authority, financial strength, and sufficient
experience to operate a successful lending program. This includes
lenders that are subject to supervision and credit examination by
the applicable agency of the United States or a State including;

¢ Federal and State-chartered banks.



e Savings and loans.
* Farm Credit Banks with direct lending authority.

¢ Creditunions.

Other non-regulated lending institutions may be approved by the
Agency under the criteria of the OneRD Guarantee Loan
Initiative regulation.

Who may qualify for these guaranteed loans?

¢ For-profit or non-profit businesses.

Cooperatives.

Federally-recognized Tribes.

Public bodies.

Individuals engaged or proposing to engage in a business.

What are the borrowing restrictions?

e Individual borrowers must be citizens of the United States, or
reside in the U.S. after being legally admitted for permanent
residence.

J "Private—entity borrowers must demonstrate that loan funds will
remain in the U.S., and the facility being financed will primarily
create new or save existing jobs for rural U.S. residents.

What is considered an eligible area?

e Ruralareas not in a city or town with a population of more than
50,000 inhabitants.

 The borrower’s headquarters may be based within a larger city,
as long as the project is located in an eligible rural area.

e The lender may be located anywhere in the United States.

e Projects may be funded in either rural or urban areas under 7
CFR 5001.105(b)(15)(i) (https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-
1/subtitle-B/chapter-L/part-5001/subpart-B/section-5001.105).

o Checkeligible addresses for Business Programs
(https://eligibility.sc.egov.usda.gov/eligibility/welcomeAction.do?




pageAction=ONERD).

(hitps://eligibility.sc.egov.usda.gov/eligibility/welcomeAction.do?
pageAction=RBSmenu&NavKey=property@13)

How may guaranteed loan funds be used?

Eligible uses include (but are not limited to):

Business conversion, enlargement, repair, modernization, or
development.

The purchase and development of land, buildings, and
associated infrastructure for commercial or industrial properties.

The purchase and installation of machinery and equipment,
supplies or inventory.

Debt refinancing when such refinancing improves cash flow and
creates jobs.

Business and industrial acquisitions when the loan will maintain
business operations and create or save jobs.

Guaranteed loan funds may NOT be used for:

Lines of credit.

Owner-occupied and rental housing.

Golf courses or golf course infrastructure.
Racetracks or gambling facilities.

Churches or church-controlled organizations.
Fraternal organizations.

Lending, investment, and insurance companies.
Agricultural production, with certain exceptions (1).

Distribution or payment to a beneficiary of the borrower or an

individual or entity that will retain an ownership interest in the
borrower.

What Collateral Is Required?

Collateral must have documented value sufficient to protect the
interest of the lender and the Agency. Lenders will discount



collateral consistent with sound loan-to-value policy with the
discounted collateral value at least equal to the loan amount. The
lender must provide satisfactoryjustification of the discounts being
used. Hazard insurance is required on collateral (equal to the loan
amount or depreciated replacement value, whichever is less).

What is the maximum amount of a loan
guarantee?

The loan guarantee percentage is published annually in a Federal
Register notice. B&I loans approved in Fiscal Year 2025
(https://www.federalregister.,gov/documents/2024/06/25/2024-
13895/onerd-annual-notice-of-guarantee-fee-rates-periodic-
retention-fee-rates-loan-guarantee-percentage) will receive an 80
percent guarantee ' |

What are the loan terms?

The lender, with Agency concurrence, will establish and justify the
guaranteed loan term based on the use of guaranteed loan funds,
the useful economic life of the assets being financed and those used
as collateral, and the borrower’s repayment ability. The loan term
will not exceed 40 years.

What are the interest rates?

¢ Interest rates are negotiated between the lender and borrower.
e Rates may be fixed or variable.
* Variable interest rates may not be adjusted more often than

quarterly.

What ére the applicable fees?

¢ Thereis aninitial guarantee fee, currently 3 percent of the
guaranteed amount.

e Thereis a guarantee retention fee, currently 0.55 percent of the
guaranteed portion of the outstanding principal balance, paid
annually (2).

* Reasonable and customary fees for loan origination are
negotiated between the borrower and lender.



* Qualifying projects may receive a reduced fee of 1 percent.

What are the underwriting requirements?

* The lender will conduct a credit evaluation using credit
documentation procedures and underwriting processes that are
consistent with generally accepted prudent lending practices
and, also consistent with the lender’s own policies, procedures,
and lending practices.

* The lender’s evaluation must address any financial or other

credit weaknesses of the borrower and project and discuss risk
mitigation requirements.

* The lender must analyze all credit factors to determine that the

credit factors and guaranteed loan terms and conditions ensure
guaranteed loan repayment.

* Creditfactors to be analyzed include but are not limited to
character, capacity, capital, collateral, and conditions.

How do we get started?

* Applications are accepted from lenders through USDA local

offices (https://www.rd.usda.gov/contact-us/state-offices) year-

round.

° Intereéted borrowers should inquire about the program with
their lender.

e Lendersinterested in partiéipating in this program should
contact the USDA Rural Development Business Programs

- Director in the state (https://www.rd.usda.gov/contact-us/state-

offices) where the project is located.

Who can answer my questions?

Contact the local Rural Development office (/about-rd/state-offices)
that serves your area.

What law governs this program?

* Code of Federal Regulations, 7 CFR 5001
(https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?



SID=7042cbedc634de6b581b41385370fc9e&me=true&node=pt7.15.5

¢ This program is authorized by the Consolidated Farm and Rural
Development Act, 7 U.S.C. 1932
(https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2020-
title7/pdf/USCODE-2020-title7-chap50-subchapl-sec1932.pdf).

Why does USDA Rural Development do this?

This program improves the economic health of rural communities by
increasing access to business capital through loan guarantees. This
enables commercial lenders to provide affordable financing for rural
businesses.

NOTE: Because information on this page may change, please always
consult the program instructions listed in the section above titled
“What law governs this program?” You may also contact your local

- office (hitps://www.rd.usda.gov/contact-us/state-offices) for

assistance.

(1) Agricultural production is eligible only if the project is vertically
%ntegréted, ineligible for USDA Farm Service Agency (FSA) farm loan
programs assistance, and it is part of an integrated business also
involved in the processing of agricultural products. Commercial
nurseries, forestry, and aquaculture operations are eligible without
these restrictions.

(2) The annual renewal fee is currently 0.55% of the outstanding
principal loan balance as of December 31. The renewal fee rate is set
annually by Rural Development in a notice published in the Federal
Register (https://www.federalregister.gov/d/2023-14130). The rate, in
effect at the time the loan is made, will remain in effect for the life of
the loan. Annual renewal fees are paid by the lender and due on
January 31. Payments not received by April 1 are considered
delinquent and, at the Agency’s discretion, may resultin
cancellation of the guarantee to the lender.

Holders’ rights will continue in effect as specified in the loan note
guarantee and assignment guarantee agreement. Any delinquent
annual renewal fees will bear interest at the note rate and will be
deducted from any loss payment due the lender. For loans where the
loan note guarantee is issued between October 1 and December 31,



the first annual renewal fee payment will be due January 31 of the
second year following the date the loan note guarantee was issued.

To Apply

Rural Development has implemented the OneRD Guarantee Loan
Initiative program (/onerdguarantee). Visit the site for additional
program information, to include forms, and sample documents

(https://www.rd.usda.gov/onerdguarantee#apply).

NOTE: Please speak to your local program specialist (/find-your-
local-area-office) before attempting to fill out any forms or
applications. This will save you time in completing your application.

Interest Rates:

Interest rates are negotiated between the lender and borrower,
subject to Agency review. They may be fixed, or variable, and

variable interest rates may not be adjusted more often than
quarterly.

Other Requirements

There are no engineering requirements at the national level.

Rural Development environmental requirements: RD 1970
Environmental Policies and Procedures {(http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/text-idx?
SID=2d8457de87¢022d0e240337e369f665f&mc=true&node=pt7.14.1970¢




Contact

Please select your state in the dropdown menu above to find your
local contact for this program.

Persons with disabilities that require alternative means for
communication should contact the U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA) Target Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice).

Events




Village Manager McGrew Report

To: Village Council
Date: November 2025

Overview

This report summarizes the activities and progress made in November 2025 regarding various
projects, maintenance, meetings, and permits within the village.

Village Hall Renovations

o Status: Completed.
e Office and Police Department Renovations:
o Still needs to be completed. ~

Security Updates

» Michigan Security and Lock is replacing all non-compliant cameras in the DPW area and
pump house locations to meet government standards.

» Grant notification letters for the new security cameras were emailed on November 6,
2025. »

Administrative Updates

 Finalized the Supervisor Absence Notification Form and a Village Manager Absence
Form to streamline communication during absences.
'+ Adding Manager Presence and Availability to Section 3.02A to ensure clarity on the
~ management staff's availability.
» Police Interceptor Update: Picked up the new SUV and added it to the insurance.

Budget and Meetings

o Currently working on the DPW budget for Sewer & Water.
s Attended various meetings this month:

o DDA Meetings: November 18
Council Meeting: November 10
Seber Tans Audit: November 12-13
KATS: November 19
Saginaw Valley Manager Training: November 21
Council Meeting: November 24
Parks and Recreation Meeting: November 24
Policy & Personnel Meeting: November 25

O O O O O O O



Permit List

12/02/2025

Permit #  Address Category Applicant Name Date Issued Date Expires Amount Billed
B25-0070 24118 Cole Ave Commercial, Add/Alter/Repair SPEEDWAY LLC 11/13/2025 05/12/2026 $1,044.00
B25-0071 58427 Swenson St Res. Single Family Detached Allen Edwin Home Builders LLC ~ 11/10/2025 05/09/2026 $1,039.00
B25-0072 58481 Swenson St Res. Single Family Detached Allen Edwin Home Builders LLC ~ 11/10/2025 05/09/2026 $1,033.00
B25-0073 58964 Swenson St Res. Single Family Detached Allen Edwin Home Builders LLC ~ 11/17/2025 05/16/2026 $924.00
.25-0056 22320 E MCGILLEN AVE Electrical DEVRIES NATHAN & ABIGAIL 11/06/2025 05/05/2026 $302.00
E.25-0058 58481 Swenson St Electrical CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 11/20/2025 05/19/2026 $415.00
FE25-0059 58427 Swenson St Electrical CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 11/20/2025 05/19/2026 $415.00
M25-0051 58532 Swenson St Mechanical Williams Distributing 11/20/2025 05/19/2026 $260.00
M25-0052 24244 W MCGILLEN ST Mechanical TOM VAUGHN 11/20/2025 05/19/2026 $185.00
M25-0053 25448 PERSHING AVE Mechanical BEL AIR HEATING 11/21/2025 05/20/2026 $180.00
M25-0054 55490 N MAIN ST Mechanical Pro Setvices 11/21/2025 05/20/2026 $155.00
P25-0094 58481 Swenson St Plumbing BENCHMARK 11/10/2025 05/09/2026 $160.00
P25-0095 58427 Swenson St Plumbing BENCHMARK 11/10/2025 05/09/2026 $160.00
P25-0096 58964 Swenson St Plumbing BENCHMARK 11/13/2025 05/12/2026 $160.00
P25-0097 58481 Swenson St Plumbing mGﬁM&wHOW PLUMBING 11/20/2025 05/19/2026 $375.00
P25-0098 58427 Swenson St Plumbing M%WEQWV@HGZWHZ@ 11/20/2025 05/19/2026 $385.00

Number of Permits: 16

opulation: All Records

dermit.Datelssued Between 11/1/2025 12:00:00 AM AND
1/30/2025 11:59:59 PM

Total Billed: $7,192.00



Village of Mattawan Employee Review Form

Employee Information

Employee Name:
Position:
Department:
Review Period:
Reviewer Name:

Evaluation Criteria

1. Job Knowledge (1-5)

o 1: Poor understanding of job responsibilities
2: Basic understanding requires frequent guidance
3: Competent understanding, works independently
4: Strong understanding, mentors others
5: Expert in job knowledge, innovative in approach
Score:

O O O O O

Comments:

2.  Quality of Work (1-5)
o 1: Frequently making errors
2: Quality needs improvement
3: Meets acceptable standards
4: Produces high-quality work
5: Consistently exceeds quality expectations
Score:

O O O O O

Comments:

3. Communication Skills (1-5)
o 1:Poor communication, unclear messages
o 2:Needs improvement in clarity
o 3:Communicates effectively
o 4: Excellent verbal and written skills
o 5:Inspiring communicator, engages others
o Score:

Comments:

4. Teamwork (1-5)
o 1: Struggles to work with others



2: Occasionally conflicts with team members
3: Works well in a team setting

4: Actively contributes to team success

5: Fosters collaboration and resolves conflicts
Score:

O O O O O

Comments:

5. Dependability (1-5)

1: Frequently absent or late

2: Occasionally unreliable

3: Generally dependable

4: Highly reliable, meets deadlines

5: Exceptionally trustworthy, goes above and beyond
Score:

()

O O O O O

Comments:

Overall Performance Score
e Total Score: /25

Summary Comments

Goals for Next Review Period

1.
2 . —
3.
Signatures
s  Employee Signature: Date:

o Reviewer Signature: Date:




Mattawan Department Heads Employee Review Form
Employee Information

Employee Name:
Position:
Department:
Review Period:
Reviewer Name:

Evaluation Criteria

1. Leadership Skills (1-5)

o 1:Lacks leadership abilities, ineffective
2: Limited leadership, needs significant improvement
3: Competent leader, manages team effectively
4: Strong leadership, inspires and motivates staff
5: Exceptional leader, drives organizational success
Score:

o O O O O

Comments:

2. Strategic Planning (1-5)
o 1:No strategic vision or planning
2: Minimal planning, lacks direction
3: Adequate planning, meets departmental goals
4. Strong strategic thinker, aligns goals with organization
5: Visionary strategist, anticipates future needs
Score:

o O O O O

Comments:

3. Budget Management (1-5)

1: Poor budget oversight, frequent overruns

2: Limited understanding of budget management

3: Manages budget effectively

4: Excellent budget management, stays within limits

5: Exceptional in optimizing resources and cost-saving
Score:

O O O O O O



Comments:

4. Communication and Interpersonal Skills (1-5)

o 1:Poor communicator, creates misunderstandings
2: Needs improvement in communication
3: Communicates effectively with staff and stakeholders
4: Excellent interpersonal skills, fosters collaboration
5: Inspiring communicator, engages community and staff
Score:

O O O O ©o

Comments:

5. Performance Management (1-5)

o 1:Fails to manage performance effectively
2: Limited performance evaluation processes
3: Adequate performance management
4: Strong performance management, develops staff
5: Exceptional in fostering growth and accountability
Score:

O 0O O O ©

Comimnents:

Overall Performance Score
o Total Score: /25

Summary Comments

3

Goals for Next Review Period

oy




Signatures

o Employee Signature: Date:
o Reviewer Signature: Date:




Section 3.02(A) — Village Manager Presence, Availability, and Absences
A. Purpose

To ensure continuous and effective operations of the Village when the Village Manager is
unavailable.

B. Full-time Commitment

» The Village Manager is expected to work a minimum of 40 hours per week, plus
additional hours as needed.

» This section supplements Section 3.02 (Hours of Work) and aligns with the Village
Manager’s contractual obligations.

C. Routine Off-site Duties / Short-term Absences (<1 Business Day)

o No formal approval is required.

o The Manager must remain reachable by phone/email and inform staff on how to contact
him/her. :

» Exceptions apply for court, trial, or meetings where phone contact is not available.

D. Extended Absences (>1 and <3 Consecutive Calendar Days)

» Notice Required: Written notice (email is acceptable) to the Village President and
Village Clerk at least one business day in advance.

o Details to Include: Dates, purpose, acting contact, and contact method.

» The Village Clerk shall retain the notice for administrative continuity.

E. Extended Absences (>4 and <10 Consecutive Calendar Days)

» Notice Required: Written notice (email is acceptable) to the Village President, Council
members, and Village Clerk at least five business days in advance.

o Details to Include: Dates, purpose, acting contact, and contact method.

» The Village Clerk shall retain the notice for administrative continuity.

F. Prolonged Absences (>10 Consecutive Calendar Days)
» Notice Required: Written notice to the Village President and Council via the Clerk.
» The Village President may confirm an Acting Manager or convene the Council to
designate one by motion.

G. Department Head Notice

» For any absence of >1 business day, the Manager must notify department heads, identify
the acting contact, and highlight pending items that require attention.



H. Emergency/Unplanned Absences

» The Manager (or designee/family member) must notify the Village Clerk or President as
soon as practicable.

o The Clerk will inform the President and maintain administrative continuity until the
Council or Manager designates acting authority.

K

I. Accessibility

» Unless on approved leave, the Manager shall maintain reasonable phone/email
availability during business hours while absent.

J. Contract-Neutral Applicability

» This section applies to any individual serving as Manager or Acting Manager, regardless
of changes to any employment agreement.



Village Manager Absence Notification Form

Purpose: To notify the appropriate parties of the Village Manager's absence and ensure
continuity of operations.

Section 1: General Information

» Name of Village Manager:
¢ Department:
o Date of Notification:

Section 2: Absence Details

Type of Absence:
o Routine Off-site Duty / Short-term Absence (<1 Business Day)
o Extended Absence (>1 and <3 Consecutive Calendar Days)
o Extended Absence (>4 and <10 Consecutive Calendar Days)
o Prolonged Absence (>10 Consecutive Calendar Days)
» Dates of Absence: From to
o Purpose of Absence:
* Acting Contact:
» Contact Method for Acting Contact:

Section 3: Notification Recipients
For Extended Absences (>1 Day):
» Notice Required:
o Recipient(s) Notified:
» Village President: [ ] Yes [ ] No

» Village Clerk: [ ] Yes [ ] No
= Council Members (if applicable): [ ] Yes [ ] No

Section 4: Additional Information

» Pending Items Requiring Attention:

«  Additional Notes:




Section 5: Signature

» Signature of Village Manager:
o Date:

Instructions:

o Please complete this form and submit it at least one business day in advance for absences
of 1-3 days, five business days in advance for absences of 4-10 days, and as soon as
practicable for prolonged absences.

» Retain a copy of this form for your records and ensure the Village Clerk retains a copy
for administrative continuity.



Supervisor’s Absence Notification Form

Purpose: To inform the Village Manager of employee absences and ensure proper management
of operations.

Section 1: General Information

Employee Name:
Department:
Supervisor Name:
Date of Notification:

Section 2: Absence Details

o Type of Absence:
o Routine Off-site Duty / Short-term Absence (<1 Business Day)
o Extended Absence (>1 and <3 Consecutive Calendar Days)
o Extended Absence (>4 and <10 Consecutive Calendar Days)
o Prolonged Absence (>10 Consecutive Calendar Days)
o Dates of Absence: From to
o Purpose of Absence:

Acting Contact (if applicable):
Contact Method for Acting Contact:

Section 3: Notification Recipients
For Extended Absences (>1 Day):
« Notice Required:
o Recipient(s) Notified:
* Village Manager: [ ] Yes [ ] No

» Village Clerk: [ ] Yes [ ] No
= Other Department Heads (if applicable): [ ] Yes [ ] No

Section 4: Additional Information \

o Pending Items Requiring Attention:

» Additional Notes:




Section 5: Signature

e Signature of Supervisor:
e Date:

Instructions:

o Complete this form and submit it to the Village Manager as soon as the absence is
known.
o Ensure that the Village Clerk retains a copy for administrative continuity.



Section 3.10
Vacation

A

Full-time employees shall earn and be credited with annual vacation leave according to their
number of years of service to the Village as follows:

After 90 Days of Employment 1 week of vacation (40 hours)
After one year of employment 2 weeks of vacation (80 Hours)
Three to five years of continuous employment 3 weeks of vacation (120 Hours)
Five to ten years of continuous employment 4 weeks of vacation (160 Hours)
Ten to twenty years of continuous employment 5 weeks of vacation (200 Hours)
20 years or more of continuous employment 6 weeks of vacation (240 Hours)

Vacation leave is available for use by the employee after their 90-day probationary period.
Vacation shall be planned in advance so as not to interfere with the efficient operation of the
Village. The Village Manager, or proper Appointing Authority, reserves the right to deny
vacation requests if workload requirements so mandate. Vacation leave not used shall not
be accumulated but will be forfeited by the employee except as described below. Vacation
leave shall be charged in a minimum of fifteen (15) minute increments.

Should an employee be unable to use vacation leave due to work constraints, the Village
Manager may permit an employee to carry over up to 2 weeks (80 Hours) of vacation from
year to year, upon written request by the employee. Requests to carryover vacation must be
submitted two weeks prior to the end of the anniversary year during which the vacation is to
be used. :

Upon separation, an employee shall receive compensation for earned but unused vacation
leave at the employee’s current pay rate. In the case of death of an employee, earned but
unused vacation time shall be paid to the deceased employee’s spouse or to the estate if
there is no surviving spouse.

If vacation leave is unused at the end of the anniversary year and the employee does not
submit a request to carryover his/her accumulated vacation time, payment will be made to the
employee in the amount equal to the number of vacation hours.

Vacation leave is counted as credited service for the purpose of calculating length of service.



LETTER OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN AND
POLICE OFFICERS LABOR COUNCI, MATTAWAN POLICY UNIT

This Letter of Agreement (the “LOA”) is entered between the Village of Mattawan
(Village) and the Police Officers Labor Council representing the Mattawan Police Officer
(“Union”). The Village and the Union are collectively referred to as the “Parties.” The Parties
herby agree as follows:

Background

A. The Village and the Union are parties to a collective bargaining agreement (“CBA”) that
is in effect from March 12, 2025, through June 30, 2027

B. The parties agreed to “Vacation leave shall be charged in a minimum of four (4) hour
increments.”

Terms and Conditions

The parties agree to the following:

1. The language in Article 13 Section 3 changing to: “Vacation leave shall be charged in a
minimum of fifteen (15) minute increments”

This Letter of Agreement will become effective when ratified and approved by both parties and
will remain in effect until the agreement is incorporated into a successor collective bargaining
agreement.

FOR THE VILLAGE: FOR THE UNION:

Richard McGrew Lacey Ryan

Village Manager POLC Mattawan Police Department
Dated: ) Dated:

Jessalyn Stuut Scott Eager

Council President POLC Labor Representative

Dated: Dgted:



Memo

To: Village Council.

From: Manager McGrew

Date: November 4, 2025

Subject: Proposed Holiday Schedule for Christmas and New Year

Dear Village Council Members,

I would like to propose a modification to our holiday schedule for this year in light of the
upcoming Christmas and New Year celebrations. This proposal pertains to the Village Hall
administrative staff and the DPW department, while noting that the Police Department operates
24/7, with all holidays governed by the union contract.

Proposed Schedule:

o Christmas Eve: Employees will work on Wednesday, December 24.

o Christmas Day: The office will be closed on Thursday, December 25, and Fnday,
December 26.

¢ New Year's Eve: Employees will work on Wednesday, December 31.

» New Year's Day: The office will be closed on Thursday, January 1, and Friday, January
2. : :

Additionally, employees will have the option to take paid tlme off (PTO) or approved time off
for the day after Christmas if they choose.

I believe this adjustment provides greater flexibility for our employees while maintaining
productivity during the holiday season. I've also discussed this proposal with all affected
employees, and they express their support, as they feel that working on Wednesday rather than
Friday would be more beneficial for everyone.

Please let me know your thoughts or if you have any concerns regarding this proposal.

Thank you for your consideration.

Rich McGrew, Village Manager



Memorandum

To: Village Council

From: Manager McGrew and Clerk Storm-Artis
Date: December 3, 2025

Re: Change CD From Sewer to Building

After reviewing the current financial status of the sewer fund, we find the following:

* Sewer Fund Balance: $324,732.29

o Current Cash (Liquidity) Balance: -$316,383.05 (before processing this batch of
invoices and accrued payroll)

» Long-term Investments in Sewer CDs: $652,692.69

Mandatory Annual Expenses:

1. Bond Payments:
o Truist/BB&T: Sewer Improvement Rev Ref Bond 2017 - $435,000 (Paid in
January and July)
o Truist/BB&T: Sanitary Sewer System Improvements - $85,000 (Paid in May
and November)
2. Monthly Wastewater Treatment Costs: $36,500 (Totaling $438,000 annually)

Total Annual Expenditures: $958,000

Given the negative cash balance, we must explore immediate solutions. A straightforward
option is to convert one of the Sewer CDs ($344,198.21) to a different project or fund.
Additionally, we currently hold $352,503.87 in our building/village project fund, which
could be invested in a CD for interest accumulation towards a new Village Office Building.

Another possible remedy may involve refinancing the Sewer Improvement Rev Ref Bond
2017 to extend the term and reduce payments. A comprehensive review of sewer revenue
over the coming years will help determine if both actions are necessary to ensure the long-
term solvency of the sewer fund.

Clerk Storm-Artis and Manager McGrew



Memorandum

To:  Manager McGrew, Village Council
From: Clerk Storm-Artis |

Date: 12/3/2025

Re: General Fund CD Reinvestment

We have one General Fund CD that reaches maturity on December 8, 2025 with a current
value of $67,050.64 prior to the addition of accrued interest. | have contacted Kalamazoo
County State Bank to discuss increasing the APR/APY upon reinvestment. They have offered
a 30-month at 3.21% with a simple renewal.

I have investigated other local investment options, but these will require application for
membership, opening of checking/saving accounts at the other institution. This in turn
would require additional time spent (and billed by the accountants for) reconciliations,
documentation for annual continuing disclosure, and audit.

Consumers Credit Union Rates as of 12/3/2025 (per website)
6-Month 0.15% 12-Month 0.35% . 24-Month 0.50%
36-Month 0.74% 60-Month 1.10%

Advia Credit Union Rates as of 12/3/2025 (per website)

3-Month 1.292% - 6-Month 1.49% 7-Month Promo 3.687%
12-Mon_th 1.736% 24-Month 1.982% 28-Month Promo 3.687%
36-Month 2.472% 48-Month 2.716% 60-Month 2.716%

My recommendation is to proceed with reinvestment of this CD with KCBS at 3.21% as the
delay to move to a different financial institution, and additional costs of accounting for
separate accounts would be more than the 0.477%, approximately $330 annually would
accrue.

Jolie Storm-Artis
Village Clerk



@ Kurita

11/18/2025

Mr. Tom Anthony
Village of Mattawan

24221 Front Ave
Mattawan, WI 49071

RE: Change Order request #1 for Painting the Interior of Vessels at Main Street Facility

Dear Mr. Tom Anthony:

Per request and previous discussions we have investigated the costs associated with providing
the interior repainting of the 4 vessels at the Main Street Facility as you requested and
summarized them below.

Tonka Water, a Kurita Brand, will provide sand blast, priming and finish painting to the interiors of
the 4 vessels located at your Main Street location. Once sand blasted assessment can be made
on the state of the pitting and if appropriate and necessary, AquaPox filling may be provided at
time and material.

The cost to provide the above labor and materials at the Main Street location is $198,000.00 and
includes the costs to order, ship and redesign and update any Tonka Water drawings, BOM and
other relevant documents to reflect this change in work scope.

In order to keep progress moving forward and get materials to site we will need a written
confirmation/signature with the return of this letter or before 11/21/25. The price for this change is
$198000.00 and will be invoiced in accordance with the contract payment terms.

This order cannot be initiated until confirmation of this change is received. Signing below and
returning this change order request will be deemed as acceptance, a formal change to the
contract can follow. Please be advised that the existing contractual terms and conditions will
apply to this change order.

Sincerely,

Nz W Customer Acceptance
Nina McGrath , '

Project Manager Date

ita Al i . ~
gggg %4‘hm:vrel:;:nlenr?lodh - Minneapolis, MN 55445 ‘b TO N KAWAT E R

www.kuritaamerica.com * 866-663-7633 a Kurita brand



YOUR CUSTOM QUOTE

® Generated 11/19/2025
® Reference 313309

MIDWEST

STORAGE CONTRINERS
a divisian of THE BIG BLUE ROX ™

u y -
E BlG’ Box :
BLUE &S , $ |
SIZE. STRENGTH. SECURITY., Your Agent Craig Johnson

Contact (612) 315-1258
eMail craig@bigblueboxes.com

CUSTOMER Village of Mattawan

Address : ‘ (‘
City / State / Zip Mattawan, M| 49071

Contact Number (269) 668-2300

Contact Email tom@mattawanmi.com

'YOU REQUESTED

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| PRICE [DELIVERY| TOTAL

40" Used High Cube Container Sale.

Delivery to Mattawan, M! 49071 2.0 " $1,925.00 $720.00 $5,290.00
Subtotal $5,290.00
NOTES Total Tax  $0.00
. . Total $5,290.00
Ask about our Risk-Free transaction:

#Better Business Bureau: A+ Rating
#Customer Satisfaction Guarantee
#Price Match Guarantee

Click here to see what our customers are saying about us! &

Over 25 Years Serving Your Container Needs

Rent « Buy « Modify « Move

WWW.MIDWESTSTORAGECONTAINERS.COM



CHANGE ORDER NO.: 3

Owner: Village of Mattawan
Engineer: Civica Engineering PLLC
Contractor: SWT Excavating

Project: 2023 USDA RD WATERMAIN R

Project No.: 1001-26

EPLACEMENT PROJECT

Contract Name: 2023 USDA RD WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT

Date Issued: 12/08/25

Effective Date of Change Order:  5/08/25

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

CRL work change directive for 12” watermain. Village unable to be shut down line without CRL
service interruption. Final Balancing quantities for existing Unit Price Items as part of Pay

Application #7.

Attachments:

Unit Price Items for Change Order CO-3 (1) through CO-3 (5} as attached and Pay Application #7
with Balancing Final Quantities for existing Unit Price Contract ltems.

Change in Contract Times
[State Contract Times as either a specific date or a
number of days]

Change in Contract Price
Original Contract Price: /

S 3,705,721.94

Qriginal Contract Times:
Substantial Completion: - August 28,2025

Ready for final September 19, 2025
. payment:

[Increase] {Pecrease] from previously approved
Change Orders No. 0 to No. 2

S 5496,194.82

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved
Change Orders No.1 to No. [Number of previous
Change Order]:

Substantial Completion:  No Change

Ready for final No Change
payment:

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

S . 4,201,916.76

Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:  August 29,2025

Ready for final September 19, 2025
payment:

[Increase] {Beerease} this Change Order:

S $419,459.30

[Increase] [Decrease] this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:  No Change

Ready for final No Change
payment:

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$ 4,621,376.06

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion:  August 29,2025

Ready for final September 19, 2025
payment: '

EICDC® C-941, Change Order EJCDC® C-941, Change Order, Rev.1.
Copyright® 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Page 1of2




By:

Title:
Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

f

Recommended by Engineer {if required) . Accepted by Contractor

Authorized by Owner Approved by Funding Agency (if applicable)

EICDC® €-941, Change Order EJCDC® C-941, Change Ordar, Rev.1.
Copyright® 2018 National Scciety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page20of2



OWNER - VILLAGE OF MATTAWAN Chiange Order #3

CONTRACTOR - SWT EXCAVATING
ENGINEER - CIVICA ENGINEERING

2023 USDA RD WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT PROJECT
Concord Avenue & 12" LineStop for Charles River on Main Street

ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTIO| UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE ESTIMATE
€o-3 (1) Work Directive #1 5/08/25 12" CRL Linestop City Services Lsum 1 $10,400.00 $10,400.00
€o-3(2) 18" CLV Conc, Storm Sewer Lft 54 $180.00 $9,720.00
CO-3 (3) Heavy Natural Rip Rap Syd 16 $115.24 $1,843.84
CO-3 (4) 4' Conc. Storm Manhole w/Casting EA 1 $7,548.00 $7,548.00
CO-3 (5) 2' Conc. Storm Catch Basin w/Casting EA 1 $7,548.00 $7,548.00

529,511.84




Civica Engineering PLLC
1503 East Centre, Suite C

Portage, MI 49002

Phone: (269) 760-6688

TO:

Village of Mattawan
24221 Front Avenue
Mattawan, MI 49071
(269) 668-2128

DESCRIPTION:

On-Site Resident Project Representative and Construction Administration of wat

FOR:

INVOICE #1001-26
DATE: DECEMBER 8, 2025

USDA Rural Development Watermain Project

community outreach and contractor final clean up.

Contract Amount Completed to Date

Construction Administration

$52,500.00 $48,300.00
Resident Project Reprasentative
$313,000.00 $287,960.00
Additional Services
$100,000.00 $40,283.13

- Reimbursahle Expenses

Previously Billed

Percent Billed

92% $44,625.00
92% $266,050.00
38.5% $36,497.98

Printing / Mailing
Field Mileage (300@IRS rate $0.70/mile)

ermain, project restoration,

Amount Due

$7,875.00

$21,910.00

§1,785.15

$0.00
$210.00

TOTAL DUE $27,370.15



Contractor's Application for Payment

Owner: - Village of Mattawan Owner's Project No.: 1001-26
Engineer: Civica Engineering PLLC Engineer's Project No.: 1001-26
Contractor: SWT Excavating Contractor's Project No.: 1001-26

Project: USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 2023 Watermain Utility Improvement Projects
Contract: 2023 Watermain Utility Improvement Projects

Application No.: 7 Application Date: 12/8/2025
Application Period: From 10/31/2025 to 12/1/2025
1. Original Contract Price S 3,705,721.94
2. Participating Net change by Change Orders/Balancing Quantities S 332,419.93
2. Non-Participating Net change by Change Orders S 583,234.19
3. Current Total Contract Price (Line 1 + Line 2+Line 3) S 4,621,376.06
4. Total Work completed and materials stored to date
(Sl\Jm of Column G Lump Sum Total and Column J Unit Price Total) S 4,622,090.71
5. Retainage
a. 5% X $ 4,621,376.06 Work Completed S 231,068.80
b. 5% X $ 714.65 Remaining Stored Materials S .35.73
c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.b) S 231,104.53
'6. Amount eligible to date (Line 4 - Line 5.c) S 4,390,986.18
7. Less previous payments (Line 6 from prior application) $ 4,092,373.28
8. Amount due this application S 298,612.90
9. Balance to finish, including retainage (Line 3 - Line 4) S (714.65)

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract have been
applied on account to discharge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in connection with the Work covered by
prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or covered by this
Application-for Payment, will pass to Owner at time of payment free and clear of all liens, security interests, and
encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Owner indemnifying Owner against any such
liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents and is not
defective.

Contractor:

Signature: Date:  12/8/2025
Recommended by Engineer Approved by Owner

By: By:

Title: ‘ Title:

Date: Date:

Approved by Funding Agency

By: By:
Title: ~ Title:
Date: Date:

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment
(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved.



putuTeIL/UOTIRONDH

00096-¢LT-TOT

€Z°€€T  (€2°62£’T) 8T 6L £2°62£'S 00°000'¥
09°1 z1°2s6'c 00°0 88° LY 00°000°¢€ SNODURTTIDSTH 00966-ZLT-T0T
6G°6€ 22°906 G8°v0¥ 8L°€6G 00°00G6°T +dwo) s, I93I0M 00TT6-2LI-T0T
¥7°GTT  (08°€€£0’0T) 00°2ST’€ 08°€£0‘GL 00°000’69 *sur butpuog/A3TTTARTI 000T6-2ZLT-TOT
22°68 18°LOT 61°66¢C 617268 00°000°T °bea TTW/STEON 00098-ZLT-TO0T
GL EE 00°0GL‘6€ 00°GLT'S 00°0G5Z'0¢C 00700009 se8d TRUOTSS9JOId 00928-2LTI-T0T
06°0¢ 0L %98'TT 06°167% 0E°GET '€ 00°000°GT II TYNLOVILNOD 0T6T8-ZLTI-T0T
€689 L0"2ZE8'Z P8 ¥¥9’T €6°L9T'9 0070006 S9OTAIRS TEn3deIlUO) 00818-2LTI-T0T
59°6¢C L8 8GL'T 08" €L €T 1VL 00°006°2 sotTddns 0092L-2LTI-T0T
AARA 007006 ‘6¢€ 00°0GL'Z 00°00G’S 00°000‘G¥ uoTINQTIJuod IvkoTdwe VSH 008TL-ZLI-TOT
17°8 9Z°6LG'¥ LE"O0TZ vL 0Zh 00°000°S soxe] TToxAed 00GTL-ZLT-TOT
NOIIVEISINIWAY - ZLT 3ded
LE" 7S 917059 ¢ TL°8LT'T ¥8 6vE’'Y 0070008 NOIZVISIDET - 10T 3ded Te30L
Zz°'GIT (0% °08€E) 07" 088 07" 088’2 0070062 pututeal/uoTieONPH 00096-T0T-T0T
68°0¢C 9G6°G6€ 1€°8¢ vy F0T 00°00G sexe]l TToIAed 00STL-TOT-TOT
0E"LZ 00°6€9°¢ 00°0LE 00°69€’T 00°000°‘s sabey TTOUNOD 00G0L-TOT-TOT
NOIIWTISIDIT - T0T 3ded
saanlTpusdxd
g7 °88 98°GGT‘G0C 70°9L8°2S PI P67'0LS T 00°0G9 ‘GLL'T SEANIATI TYLIOL
00°0 00°00S’T 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘T INZNINVdEd EOITOd - T0E 3dsa Te3ol
0070 00°006°T 0070 00°0 00°00G°T suoTjeuod 00TL9-T0E-TOT
ININIEYAEd EDITod - T0¢ 3deda
2688 98°GG9‘€0¢ 70°9L8°2G PT %67 ‘0LG'T 00°0GT'PLL'T AANTATY ONIIVEEJIO - 000 3deq Te3ol
99°67¥ L6°TIL'T 00°0 £€0°8€L'T 00°006‘¢€ pauied 3S3I93UL 00699-000-T0T
88 %1 G9'LEG'S 60°€9 GETZ9G'T 00°00G‘0T S8UTd @DUBUTPIO 009569-000-10T
00°00T (€€°G90'T) €€°690°T €€°690'T 00°0 19Y30 00829-000-T0T
09°1T 10°012’2 00°0 66°68C 00°00G6‘2 sood 9STYOURII STARD 00TLS-000-T0T
06°T0T  (S¥°82) 00°0 S7° 8261 00°006°T sosusoTT x0onbTT 000LS$-000-TO0T
00°00T (8% L¥6) 0070 8% LV6 00°0 anudASY 31DV OIIBW 00695-000-10T
6L°2G 00°96%‘L2T 00" LEZ'0G 00°¥HG 2HT 00°000‘0LZ bPutaeys ensasy 931e3S 00895-000-T0T
€E€°€S 00°00L 00°0 007008 00°00G6°T s9ad N1IS/eoueTIRA/BUTUOZ 00£8%-000-T0T
00°0 00°006’2 00°0 00°0 0070062 maTARY "bum/ueTd 93TS 00Z8%-000-T0T
£ere8 00°00T 00°0 00°00G 00°009 @34 jusag TeToadg 00T8%-000-T0T
0070 00°006’T 00°0 00°0 00°00G°T MSTASY SDURTIPA/UBTI 91TS 0008%-000-T0T
(€27 0) 00°6¥0’0¢ 00°0 (00°6¥%) 00700002 s3Twrsg butqumid 006L%-000-T0T
00°s¢ 00°GL6 00°S0T 00°62S 00°006'T s3TwISd AeMaATIq 008L%7-000-T0T
Aﬁn.ov 06896708 00°0 (06°895) 00°000‘08 sead 3TWIidg burpTInd 00LLF-000-TOT
00°80T  (00°02) 00°0§ 00°0LZ 007062 994 3TWIRG 00TS¥-000-T0T
L0°GG 00°%L9 06°90¢ 00°928 0070061 *A®Y XBL TOOUDS SWOH SINIDBINUBK 00¥E€¥-000-T0T
00°00T (07" TGS) 00°0 0" 1GS 00°0 Ajxedoxg Teuosaeg jusnburisd 000Z%-000-10T
%901 Ammumﬂﬁw . 00°0 86°GT6'T 00°008°T ssexbIoaTTS - ¥S sIybTT 3899138 00G0%-000-T0T
8E'E0T Aﬁo.mmm\wmv LT°029 T0°GZS‘6VL 007000 ‘SzZL ¥S 90TTO0d - XeJ [esy 3uaxand 00€0%-000-10T
G 20T (20°6TS’9T) G6°8ZS 206157999 007000069 XeJ, Teeyd 3uaIIND 00Z0%-000-TOT
AONTATY ONILVEEAO - 000 3dsd
senuaalyg
. aNnd TYIENED - TOT pund
agsn (TYIONEY) TYIEON (ASYRIOAA) (TYIONSY) TYIMON 139009 IANINY NOIILdI¥DSHEA MAGHAN 1O

I95dd ¢ HONYTIVL GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0€/1T 92-5202
ATAVTIVAY ¥Ood ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX

SzZ/1 :obeg

26°Tp :poieTdwo) Iesx TeOSTd
GZ0Z/0€/TT ONIANHE dOI¥aEd
NYMYLLVN A0 HDVTITIA ¥YOd IY0ddd HINLIANHAXH ANV HOANIATT

%

uUBMBIIRH 9d
SIIYYWYOLS "L aI8s()
WY 9%:TT G20¢/€0/2T



LI TYALOVILNOD

0T6T8-T0E-TOT

667 8E°T0S’6 00°0 z9°867% 00°000°0T
90°8 G E6T’'6 89°062 GE£°908 00°0000T squtey 3 satedey jusudrnby 008LL-TOE-TOT
ZL"8€E G0°¥90°€ 00°0 G6°GE6'T 00°000°G 90URMOTTY ULIOITUN 0089L-T0€-T0T
L9°LT PG vvE‘9C L9°9T%’'T 9% °G69 ‘G 00°000‘zZ€ TTO 3 s®ed 00TGL-TOE-TOT
62°0¢C 89" L8YGT 76" 81¢€ zeETEv6 e 00°TEP ‘6T ssuadxy 3 saTTddng Putriexado 0092L-T0E-TOT
L8761 L8 L1970€ €2°021°¢ €T"€6G°L 00°1TZ'8¢€ UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 00%ZL-T0E-TOT
16°6G 00°028°0T 00°0 00089 00°00G‘TT junoooe TROTPSW 9DTTOd 00€ZL-T0E-TOT
29721 9L FLT'6 00°0 [ZARTANEN 00°00G°0T Sul a3a¥/e3TI/A3TTTORSTd 000ZL-TOE-TOT
81°0¢ 26°088°1S £2°G66€’V 80 6IT’ET 00700069 B SUI UOTSTA/TRIURA/UITESH 006TL-TOE-TOT
z0°1C 62°992'GY LL'PLY'T TL0G0‘2T 00" LIE'LS soxe], TT0XAed 00GTL-TOE-TOT
v 92 12°G0T'66G 9€°€20°9 6L°8%C'1C 00°%5£‘08 soben maﬂpnw>o 000TL-TOE-TOT
VL' 82 L6°00L THE 26 ETE'6C €0°Z6L'LET 00" €67 '6LY sebeym 00G0L-TOE-TOT
INFRINYAEd @0ITod - 10g adea
veT92C T0"LET’80T 78°816°G 66°0L9 ‘8¢ 00°80879%T SANNO¥D ® SNIATINE - §9Z 3ded TB3IOL
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°888°¢ 00°888°¢ 1004 I03ON 006§L6-G92-T0T
91°62 GV LPT'GT 00°0 GG ZSE'0T 00°006°G€ Kerano Te3TdED 000L6-592-T0T
66°61 0L7008'% 00°0 0£°66T°T 00°000°‘9 ] Tejusy burpTrng MdAd 00P¥6-692-10T
TL°2T Gz'z09'6 00°0 GLTL6E'T 00°000'TT AINO @SSO TYNJEINI-Terusy juswdrnbdg 00€£%6-G9¢-T0T
A1 TP LPS T G9°29¢ 6G°2S7'T 00°000°€ souruslUTeN/BUTPTTING 000£6-G92-T0T
Z8°11 z8°80%'% 60°8GT 8T° 166G 00°000°G I231BM 00LZ26-G92-10T
18°0¢€ 0L°Z0E’8 167699 0E€°L69°€E 00°000‘2T S8TATTTIN/OTAIOSTH 00T26-G92-10T
6T°GT £€6°GTE’LE Z6°8GE'T L0789 9 00°000'%¥ S9OTAISS TENIDRIIUOD 00818-592-T0T
65786 S AN ATANN 08°8EV ‘T GGLGL'T 00°000‘€ seTTddng 0092L-692-T0T
€5 LE L6°0€S LT 98 £€0°6TE 00°058 *qTIIUOD JUBWSITISY 00%¥ZL-G9Z-T0T
00°0 00°026 00°0 0070 00°02S 1oy butpueds oTqTX9Td d2AoTdwd 00TZL-G92-10T
61°0F 0G°GGT 00°0 06" 70T 007092 SUI a3qQ¥/°3TT/AITTITARSTA 0002L-G92-T0T
18729 L9268 8L°66C €E°LOG'T 00°00% 2 SUl UOTSTA/TRIUSU/UITESH 006TL-G92-T0T
8E"2E Gv'8€8 177807 GG 10F 00°0%Z2'T soxe], TToIAed 00GTL-G92-T0T
0£°62 TLTEB’TT TG 9EV T 62°8T€’G 00706181 sobem 0060L-692-T0T
: SANQO¥D 3 HNIATING - §9Z 3daad
Ghee 16°92T/L9T 9G°086 ‘%1 60720078 00°621°1G2 FOTAAO TVIENID - MUETO - GT¢ 3dea Te3ioln
000 00°625'62 00°0 00°0 00°625°62 Ino sIsgsuelg -G12-
z8°82 00°65€’'12 00°0 00°6¥9’8 00°0000€ Ketano Te3tded mwmmm-MMMIMmM
69°LT mmuﬂwh~m 00°0 21782t 00°000°L bututea]/uoTieONPY 00096-GT1Z-T0T
€e 9y 00°508 00°00G 00669 00°00G6"T suadxosqs/sdysIquii/snd 00856-GT2-T0T
0Z°52 0070481 00°0 00°0€9 0070062 butystrqnd/butiutad 00006-GTZ-T0T
0Z°05§ 21 786°¢C 6L°189 88°GT0'¥ 0070008 suoydeTalL 00£G8-GT12-T0T
6899 LYy 87 '€E 0T°890°T €6 166 ‘¥ 00°000’8 ATPOY 00L08-GTZ-T0T
v6°GZ SLTLTS'Y 00°69¥% Gz 2861 00°00T‘9 HUTIUNODOY 00208-GTZ-T0T
mo.ow G0°868°¢ LO"EFS S6 1092 00°00G‘9 .pcﬂmz\uﬂmawm sdrnby 008LL-GTZ-T0T
1682 mPHNMﬁ“N LS 8LT GZ°L98 00°000°€ Teausy 193K/ 9603804 000€£L-GTZ-T0T
MM.WM ww.wmw\w 2T bSL mm”mmmNN oo.ooo“n seTTddns 89TIFO 0092L-GTZ-T0T
00°2z 76676 T og tav 0e’6Le e 00°000"9 "QTAIUOD JUSWRITIDY 007ZL-GTZ-T0T
; : ! 00°0 90°06S 00°00G6‘2C SUI a»av/9ITI/AITTTARSTA 000ZL-GT2-T0T
GZ'Gh 22 LL8'GT gereee’e 8L"ZZT'ET . 00°000‘62 SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/YITESH
ZI°GE  BT°061'S 52°865 “608 “000" o et etetor
) ; z8°608°C 00°000‘8 sexe] [ToIAed -GTe-
ov - 6¢€ vv Z8% ‘85 $0 GGG ‘L 9G6°LT0'8¢€ 00700696 sebepm wmmww Mwm MW%
- HOIAJAO TVIEANTED - M¥IATO - 6Tz 3ded
. - 4 - I . I i
86 GG 20°888°¢6 €T 18C'%T 86 TTT '8TT 00°000°TTC NOIIVMISININAY - ZLT 3dad Teaol
saanjTpusdxy
aNnd TYYENED - T0T pund
amsn (TYINONGY) TYHHMON (ISYAIOHEA) FSYEIONI  (TYWIONDY) TYIWHEON 17900d qQHANTNY
19ad % HONYTYE GZ0Z/0€/TT HLNOW G20Z/0€/11T 92-6202 HOTLATHOSH SN 1o
HTIVIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYTVE dLX
26Ty :pe3eTdwoD Ieex TeOSTd § .
Gz0Z/0€/TT ONIANE 4OIddEd UBMPIIEN f4d
Gz/z :ebeq NYMYLIVA A0 HOVITIA ¥0d IJOJdEY HINLIANHJ SILUVIRIOLS " * 1980
XH ANY FONIATI WY 9%:TT G202/€0/21T



£€1°280°2 00°062'% SUI UOTSTA/TeIUSd/U3ITRSH 006TL-TGL-TOT

66" 8% L8°L9T'C 6E VIV
86°9T [ZAR T ZAN" LL"0S 9L°%GC 00°00G°T sexe], TToxAed 00GTL-TGL-TOT
65°G T2°91% T 00°0 6L°€8 00°00G°T sobep SwWTIIDAO 000TL-TGL~TOT
ZI €T 80°GLL'TCZ 0Z°899 z6°98z2'¢c 00°290‘S2C sebem 00G0L-TGL-TOT
NOIIWIOTY ® SWdvd - IGL 3ded
v1° 0% 167966 ‘LE 96°06T'¥ 60°8LF ‘ST 00°GLV'€9 SY¥oM DITdnd - Tvy 3ded Te3olL
L9°¥h Z1°662'8 PT PE9’T 88°00L"9 00°000°ST s3ubTT 399138 00926-TV¥-T0T
LS 66 00°82 0070 00°2LY 9 0070069 T00d I03O0K 0069L-T¥¥-T0T
LE"TL TLOLTL'T 0070 62°282'V - 00700079 Teausy butpring 00¥9L-T¥H-10T
z0°§ 18°€z2’s 00°0 61°9LC 00°006°S AINO ESN TYNMEINI-dn uesTd 96eTTTA 00€9L-T¥¥-T0T
2L 12 20 IET’E [AARARS 86898 00°000'¥ . soT1Tddng 009ZL-T¥P-T0T
L¥°GC TT°GLL 287601 68°%9¢ 00°0%0°T UOTINQTIIUOD JUSUBITIY 00vZL-TPV-TOT
66" 8¢ GZ 68T 00°0 GL 02T 00°0TE SuI gsqa¥/eITI/A3ITTTRSTA 0002L-T¥¥-10T
LG Ch 96°p5e’e 08°9%¢€ PEUSELT 00°00T ‘% SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSA/UITESH 006TL-T¥H-T0T
ov"1e LETBTZ'T 62" LET £9°1€€ 00°066°T -saxe] TToIARd 00GTL-T¥¥-T10T
L9-zz 96°6G0'GT Ly 0€8’T v0'SIP ‘Y 00°GLY ‘6T sobepm 00G0L-T¥P-TOT
sM¥oM DITdnd - Ty 3ded
G9°1 0T"€9L’s 00°0 06°96 00°098°S NOISSINWOD DNINNVIA - 00%F 3dead TeloL
0070 00°000’S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S sood ‘bum/uerd 93TS 00028-00%-T0T
GZ°11 00°0TL 00°0 00°06 007008 : sebem 00GZL-00%-TOT
06°TT 0T €S 00°0 06°9 00°09 sexe], TToxARg 00GTL-00%-T0T
NOISSIKNOD HNINNYTd - 00% 3daa
60°02 08°026'TL og-zLe'e 0Z°6L0'8T 00700006 NOIIDEASNI DNIATING - 08¢ 23dad Telol
0T"GT 0€£°G62T’'19 08°612’2 0L "%L80T 007000 ‘2L 1030adsul "yoeW/30eTH/ " bPTd 00208-08€-T0T
€0° 0% 06°G6L°0T : 06°9GT'T 06°v02'L 00°0008T 10308dsul Hutquntd 00T08-08€-T0T
NOILOHASNI SNIATINd - 08¢ 3dea
00°00T (Z26°G12) 00°0 26°G12C 0070 INVYD 0ds - z0g 3ded Te3lol
00°00T (z6°G612) 00°0 26°G1C 00°0 uoTiesuadwo) SIONIOM 00TT6-20E-T0T
INV¥D o¥s - Zog adea
GE°6C 67626859 . vZTLTIL'DS 16°089°¢€Le 007909 ‘2€6 ININIMVAEA ®0IT0d - T0€ 3dea Te3ol
82°2¥ wmummn“n mo“wmmum Nm.wonum 00°00G ‘€T AeTano te3tded 000L6-T0€-T0T
9" 1€ €1°9€8'9 09°7¥1'C L8 €9T € 00°000°0T uoT3RONPH 00096-10€-T0T
8L’V oo.omﬂ\m 00°0 00°0TT 00°00€‘Z sdTysIsquen 3 send 008G6-T0€-10T
eL vy 19°LTT'T €0°7GT 6€°288 0070002 suoTjoword A3 TUNUWO) 006G56-T0€-T0T
ww.moa ww.mom T oo.o oo”o , oo”oomuﬁ sosuadxyg uoTleuo(d 00¥S6-T0E-TOT
e ) , oo.o 00 ooo~wv 007000 9% pund jusweaoxdwul Teitded 31uod 00EP6-T0E-TOT
oe-oc Mm.mww\w mm.mam\ §9°285'S 00°000'TT soueuLUTEN pue sitedsy 00EE€6-TOE-TOT
08 T 0" 196 : ve'T oo.mmm [4 oo.ooo\m zﬁﬂummzwgaoo SIDIIOM . 00TTI6-TO0E-TOT
oy cE-T10'E Wm.mo 66 CET 007000 T butjutig 00006-T0€-10T
€0-z 00°619‘cT P € §9°827 T 00°005’S suoydetel 00£58-T0E-TOT
0 00°6Z€E 00°000‘9T TebeT 009Z8-T0€-10T
saanaTpusdxd
aNnd TYIENID - T0T pund
a=sn (TYIMONEY) TYIRION (ISYAYOAA) ASYAIONI  (TYWNONEY) TYRION 1A90Nd QAANINY NOILATIOSHEA MAGNAN TD

1509 % HONYIVL G202/0€/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0€/11 92-5202
ATIYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAIIOY . AONYIVE ALA
. :pelsTduo o

ettty sara dorens”
/ STILMYNYOLS "I98

GZ/¢€ :abeg NYMYLLVN 40 HOVTITIIA ¥04 LYO0dHY HYNLIANHAXH ANV HOANIATT WY 9%:TT G20¢/€0/21



HONYTIVE aNQd AN

; 0€°%29°66S'T 89°€EV‘L6T

6€°€0G‘2TE : 6€7€0G6/2T¢E GZ-720¢ - STINLIANAIXHE/SHONIATI IO LAN
89" €LY L6T 89°€€V ‘L6 FONYIVE aNAd " 9Fd
00°00T (£2°L89'686) (PT %09 °L¥) £2°189'686 0070 STINLIANIAXE 3 SHANIANY A0 LAN
TL°ZE 60°€P8'¥6T T 81°08% ‘00T 167908086 00°0G9‘GLL'T SHINIIANEIXE TYLIOL
G- 88 98°GGT‘G0¢C 0 9.8°2G PT W67 ‘0LS T 00°0G9‘GLL’T SHNNIAHEY TYLOL
$aNQd TYIENED - TOT pund
TL°CE 60°€F8 ‘%61 T 8T 08% ‘00T 16°908‘08G 007069 ‘SLL'T STUNLIANIAXE TYIOL
vT°LC 19°0G9 ‘8% PETOVLT 6€°1218T 00°2ZLL'99 NOILVHAMOEY 3 SsW¥vd - 164 3dea Te3ol
09°G€E 00°0%% 9 00°0 00°096‘¢€ 00700001 Aerino Te3Tded 000L6-TGL-TOT
00°12 00°0G6°¢€ 0070 00°060°T 00°000’G *AI9S TENIDRIIUOD 008T8-TGL-TOT
892k L ZT0'Y 00°0 9Z°1.86°C 00°000°L Tejuay PurpTTng Mdd 006LL-TGL-TOT
66°9% 67 0¥’V 00°0 TS 6GL°E 00°000°8 XINO ISN TUNMEINI-Te3usy jusudrnbmg 008LL-TGL-TOT
0L €2 01°682°C 86996 06°0TL 00°000‘¢ seTTddng 00LZL-TGL-TOT
GV 6T VL LES 01" 0% 92°20¢ 00°0%0‘T *QTIIUOD JUBWRITIBY 00¥ZL-TGL-TOT
GZ e v1°9L2 00°0 98°EVT 00°02¥ suI asay¥/e3TI/AITITARSTA 0002L-TGL-TOT
saanaTpuadxy
aNnd TYIENED - T0T pund
aIgsn (TYIIONEY) TYNEMON (ASYTIOHA) HSYHIONI ("TYNIONEY) TYHION LEDANT dHANINY NOILdIYDSHAd MEINAN 1O

1909 % FONYTIVE G202/0€/TT HINOW GZ02/0€/T1 92-6202

ATAVTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONVTIYE LA

Gz/v  :9beq

261y :peileTdwo) Iesx TEROSTI
GZ0</0€/TT ONIAUNE dOIY¥Ed

oe

ueMe1l1eW d9d
SILYYWNIOLS "L I=8sN

NYMYLLYIN 40 HOVTIIA ¥Od LYOdHY HINLIANHAXHE ANV HANIATT WY 9%:TT G20¢/€0/2T



FONYNIINIYN - €9% 3dea Teaol

Gz GG 669 ‘FL 967025’y Gh ¥E0‘9€E 00°069°0TT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T bututeal/UOTIEONPH 00096-€97-20C
€T"6E 00°GLT'ZT 00°0 00°628°L 00700002 . Telusy burptrind Mdd 00%¥6-£97-20¢C
GO'EV Y ARATRE:] 00°0 LLTLST'9 00°000°ST AINO @SN TYNYEINI-TeIuay juswdrinbd 00€¥6-€9%-202
68°9¢€ 0E°LGL 6606 0L"Zh¥ 00°00Z°T AUbTT IBYSETd 00626-€97-202
69°19 91°892 26°G12C 78 TIEY 00°00L *dwo) sIdNIOM 00TT6-€97-20C
GG 9F 00°0GL"L 007006 00°0GL'9 00°00G'%T Ten3ioeIluod 008T18-£9%-20¢C
61°8 0F"GE6 TT ST €971 09°%90'T 00°000°€T soTTddng butaexado 0092L-£9%7-20C
G 0€ 6€°28T'1T GEPET T9° LTS 00°00L'T qTI3UO0) JUWIATISY 00¥ZL-€9%~-202
L8762 £€6°L6Y - 0070 L0°212 00°0TL suIl a3ay¥/eITI/AITTITRSTA 000ZL-€9%-20C
9Z°19 €T LE6'T 787609 L8°290'¢€ 00°000°G SUI UOTSTA/TR3IUSq/UlTesH oomﬁhlmmvlmom
7892 €L°GGL'T TP L9T LT ¥¥9 00°00%°Z soxel TTOIARd 00GTL-E9%-20C
00°0 00°06G°T 00°0 00°0 00°0GG6'T sebem swTIIDA0 000TL-£€9V-20¢
v Ge 8z v0€'G2 06°8€2'2 ZL 629’8 00°0€6°‘€¢€ sabem 00G0L-€9%~20C
FONUYNIINIVW - €97 3dad
TT° %S 78 LFZ VLT 00°0 9T CEV'G0T 00°089 ‘6LE NOILOAYISNOD - TGF 3dea Te3lol
00°00T  (00°089‘02) 00°0 00708902 00°0 L0dIL0o¥d THATIE MIYINY 000L6-TG¥-20C
8666 00°€ 00°0 00°LLT'ET 00°08T‘€T T00d I03ON 020Z28-16%-20¢C
000 00°000’08T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘08T pI0ODUOD 0T028-16%-202
00°0 00°000‘0T 00°0 0070 00°00070T butdrals juswesed 0E8T8-T1GH-202C
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000°0T 0070000T Tess 3oean 0Z818-16%-202
70" L6 78726 % 00°0 9T°GLG'TI9T 00°00G/991T Tess dTud 008T18-15¥-20¢C
NOIILONYLSNOD - ISk 3dad
L2 9% 20°6Gh'ET 0Z°S0v ‘¢ 86°06G'TT 007050°‘Ge NOILVMISINIWAY - ZLT 3ded TeloL
0070 00°00€’T 00°0 00°0 00°00€T STNOBURTTIOSTH 00966-2LT-202
9872 00°0%0’zZ 00709 00°09 0070012 $994 pue SISUSDTT 00068-2LT~202
0Z°98 €1°T€EE 06°68% L87890°¢ 00°00% ‘¢ 3TPNY 00L08-2LT-202
06°VE 99°90T’T LE VLT $E€6S 00°00L'T butaunonoy 00208-2L1-20C
6L°8% 18°€LE ¥8 0L 6T°9G¢E 00°0€L *QTIIUOD JUSWDIATISY 00¥2L-2LT-202
L6°2Zh 90" ¥TT 00°0 ¥6°G8 007002 sul a»qv/eITI/A3TTTqesTa 0002L-2LT-202
9L LOT (L LVT) 08°9%¢ LY LY0'Z 007006°T SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSA/YITH 006TL-ZLT-202
88°6% 0 Th¥ 2z L8 96°8€Y¥ 007088 sexel, TToxhed 00GTL-ZLT-202
z26°2¥ 6L°668"L LY 08T'T 12°0¥6'S 00°0%8‘€T sobepn 00G0L-2LT~-202
. : NOIIVILSININAY - ZLT 3dad
saanjyTpuadxd
9G°8¢ 79" LSE’TGE LS°Z92'0¢€ 9€°L8¥'022 00°GV8’TLS SANNIATE TYIOL
9G°8¢ 9 LSE’1SE LS z92'0¢ 9€°L8¥% ‘022 00°G¥8'TLG ANNIATY ONILVYAIO - 000 3ded Te3ol
L' 8y €9°Le8 00°0 LE"ZLL 00°009 T pouIed 3$8193UT 00599-000-20Z
oo.o oo.mvmxomm oo“o 00°0 , 00 vz ’oce ¥aa woxg uoTInNgTIIuod 00¥85-000-202
oo.ooa Av@.omm\pwv GC hL 79°088°L9 0070 JuswasIngsTq Aousby Teo0T - TG 10¥ 00L¥5-000-202
99" ¥ G9°G91’/881 ze°881'0¢€ GE'FEB'TGT 00°000‘0%€ snusasy¥ IG 10Y 009%¥5-000-20¢C
IANTATY ONIIVYEdO - 000 adsa
sanuaaay
LATILS YOOV - Z0ZT pund
agsn . (TYINONEY) TYWON (ASYAIOHAA) g ("TYINONEY) TYWION 145009 AIANINY NOILATYDSEA VIGHAN 19

1909 % AONYIVE GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW G20zZ/0€/11 9z-G20¢
ATIYTIVAY ¥Od XLIAILOY FONVTVE ALA

GZ/S :obeg

26° Ty :pejeTdwo) Ieax TROSTd
GZ0Z/0€/TT SONIGNH AOId=Ed
NYMYLLVW AO WOVITIA ¥0A I¥04ddY HINLIANHIXH ANV HOANAAHAT

uemellen :9d

SIIYVYWYOLS "L 398N

WY L7:TT G20C/€0/2T



IONYIVE ANAJA aNd

9€°808°VS6 TG°L99 ‘6GL
G6°07G 862 G6°0¥G ‘862 6z-y20Z - SEINIIANIIXET/SAONIAALE IO LAN
TG L99'6GL TG°L99'6GL AONYTIVE aNQd “DFL
00°00T 0T-00%’€9 ze°G9L’1e (0T°00¥% “€9) 00°0 SHYNLIANIIXE 3 SHANIAHE A0 IIAN
79'6¥% ¥G"LG67L82 GZ L6V '8 9%°.88°€8¢Z 00°G¥8'TLS SHYNLIANIARA TYIOL
96°8¢ ¥9°LGETIGE LS z92'0¢ 9¢° L8V ‘02C 00°G¥8'TLS SANNIATY TYIOL
DLATILS YOLYW - Z0¢ pund
V9 6% ¥S'LG6'L8T GZ L6V '8 9% L88 €87 00°G¥8°TLG SHINLIANIIRE TEIOL
6T°98 9L7G91 72°296 vZ veo’t 00°002’t SHOIAYES JIJAVIL - 08F 3ded Te3on
61798 9L4°G9T vZ"296 FZ vE0’T 0070021 SubTs OTIFRIL 0082L-08¥-202C
SEOTIAYMES JIAIVIL - 08F 3ded
G6°ES LE'6ZV ST GZ°609 €9°G6L°6C 00°62Z'GS FONYNIINIVH YAINIM - 8Ly 3dea Te3lol
LG 9L 9Z°%L8'T 00°0 VL GZT'9 0070008 Tejusy butprTtnd Mdd 00v¥6-8L7-202C
0€° 1T €L°92%'8 00°0 LZ ELO'T 00°00G‘6 ATINO HSN TYNYIINI-Teiusy juswudrinby 00€EV6-8LYV-202
00°00T  (00°00L’%) 00°0 00°00L'¥ 00°0 Ten3deijuod 00818-8L¥-202
62" 8L 8L TVE'Y 0070 T2°8G9°GT 00700002 sot1ddng *asdo 0092L-8L%-202
60°TT 86 "88% LY 12 Z0° 19 00°0GS *qTI3Uo0D ‘ITISN 00¥2L-8LF-20C
9L°2Z¥ ZL"88 00°0 82799 00°GST SuIl a3ay/e3TT/AITTTqRSTd 0002L-8L¥~-202
06°06G T0°286 6L°20¢C 66°LT0'T 0070002 SUI UOTSTA/TR3IUSA/UITRSH 006TL-8LV-20C
v8 L 86°£68 01" LZ 20°9L 00°0L6 soxel, TToxAed 00GTIL-8LY-202
€11 0T°8%99°¢€ 06° 1TV 06°1¥ } 00°00L‘E sobep SWTIISA0 000TL-8L¥-20T
6 18°%LE'6 66°G1E 61°GL6 00°06£/0T sabem 00G0L-8LF-20C
. FONYNIINIVN ¥ILNIM - 8L% 3d=ad
saanaTpusdxyg
IAFELS ¥OLYW - Z0Z Pund
assn ("TYIIONEY) TYIION (SYIMOHAA) HASYAYONI  (TYWEONEY) TYEMON 19009 AIANTNY NOIILAI¥OSHA MAGNAN 1D

1909 % AONYTIVL GZ0Z/0€/TT HLNOW GZ0Z/0E/TT. 92-5202
ATIYCTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONVTYE dLX

GZ/9 1obeg

26 1V :pojeTdwo) Iesx TROSTI

L

G20Z/0€/TT ONIANA aoIddd
NVYMYLLVN A0 HEOVTIIA ¥Od L¥OdHY HINIIANHAXE ANV HANIATT

%

ueMel11en :d9d

SIIIVINYOLS "L 438N

WY L?P:TT G20C/€0/CT



sebem swTIIDA0

000TL-8LF-€0C

68°¢ 01°80%°1 06°1F 06° Tk 00°06%'T
16°6 69°ECL’'9 Gz LET TE€°90L 00" 0€% ‘L sabepy 0060L-8LV-€0C
FONYNIINIVA ¥EINIM - 8Lb 3deda
€6° 7T 9788828 €8°2EV'T PG TGS FT 00°0¥% ‘L6 FONYNIINIVK - €97 3dea Teiol
00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°006G putuTRIL/UCTILONPH 00096-£9%-€£02C
99°29 82°L86°C 0070 zL z10's 0070008 TeIuRy BuTpTTNd MAd 00776-€97-£0¢
00°0 00°00G ‘L 00°0 00°0 007006 ‘L TYNMELXI-TYINTY LNIWd IN0H GOEV6-E9%-£0C
LT°9€ 79°T6T°€ 00°0 9€°808°T 00°000°S AINO TSN TUYNJHINI-Te3usy juswdinbd 00EV6-£9%-£02C
66°G€ 91°89L 26°G1¢ v8 IEY 00°002'T *dwo) sadYIOM 00TT6-£9%-€02
00°0 007006 ‘0% 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘0¥ Ten3ORIJUOD 008T8-£9%-€£0C
GE'0T 8L LSL'OT 86°9T AARAZAR! 00°000‘2T so1Tddng butiexsisdo 0092L-€9%-€0C
L0°G2Z £8°969 6T LY LT €€ 00°0€6 *OTIIUCD JUWIISY 00¥ZL-E9V-€0C
T0°1F 8€°€GT 00°0 29901 00°09¢ SuI a3ay/e3ITI/AITTTARSTA 000ZL-€9V-€0T
80°LSG 8L°8GT'T Z1°L0E AARN LR 00°00L'2 SUl UOTSTA/TRIUSA/YITEBSH 006TL-E97-E0C
62761 09°012’1 LZ°6G 07" 682 00°006°T soxel TToxAed 00STL-€9¥-€0C
79° ¢ 12°96¢ 0070 6L°€8 00°0%E sebem SwWTIIA0 000TL-E9F-E0C
GE* 22T 08°LOZ'ET GE*98L 0z°208°¢€ 00'0T0LT saben 0050L-€97-€0C
FONYNIINIVN - €9 3ded
89° 7V €6 F6L789T 00°0 LY GOE'9€ET 00°00T‘G0€ NOILONYLSNOD - TGPy 3dea Te3lol
€L7LE £G°PGL'89T 00°0 Ly GvZ 20T 00°000°'TLZ TYHAS dIHD 000Z8-TGV-€0¢C
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°000°S2 00°000°SZ TYES MOVdD 0T8T8-TG¥-€0C
9G6°66 00" 0% 00°0 0070906 00°00T'6 1004 I03ON 008T8-1G¥-€02
NOIIDAYILSNOD - TGy 3ded
VT LE 6T 2IV’'2T 8E €0G'T 18°2Z€€’L 00°GVL'6T NOIIVMISININAY - Z,T 3ded TeaodL
0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 0070002 ~ §99,4/83SUSDTT 00068-2LTI-€0T
00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°0 0070002 Tebet 00928-2LT-€0C
pE0TT  (0T°SST) 0% " 88¢ 0T°G69 ‘T 00°006°T aTpny 00L08-2LT-€0C
9€-z¢E 66" EVL €9°%0T T0°96€ 00°00T'T putaunonoy 00208-2LT-€02
21726 TE° 96T 26 Ty 69°€1¢C 00°0T¥ *QTIJUOD JUWIIDY 00¥ZL-2LT-€0C
LZ°Z€ LE°80T 00°0 £9°1G 00°09T suIl 4say/e3T1/A3ITITqesTd 000ZL-2LT-€02C
16°¥76 0" 1L 0Z°L0Z 097822t 00°00€’T SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSA/UITH 006TL-ZLI-€0C
GE"9€E 619V 9¢£°2§ 16°€9¢ 00°G2L sexe], TToxlked 00GTL-ZLI-£0C
8L EE £L°68679 LZ°80L LZ°796’¢€ 00°06G6‘0T sabey 00G0L-ZLT-£02
NOIIVILSININAY - ZLT 3ded
saanyTpusdxy
TP 1T 00°8€% ‘90% 09°18€°0T 00" LEE'TS 00°GLL'8GY SEANIATY TYIOL
7 1T 00"8EV‘90¥% 09°18€‘0T 00" LEE’ZS 00°GLL'8S¥ HNANIATY ONILYMIA0 - 000 3ded Teloln
mwumm mmummw\mmm 0070 00°0 oo”mnn“mmm soueTRPg Pung IESX I0TId 00669-000-€0¢C
000 00" 600 /01T mm.m 99°LTE oo.ooo~ﬁ pauIed 23s9I9]3UT 00699-000-£02
1L €% 99086 99 09" s oo.o , oo.ooo~o: butaeys snusady peoy A3unod 00065-000-£02
9°18£’0T vET6T0’2G 00°000‘6TT snusAdy TG IOV 009%5-000-€0¢
. IANTATY ONILVIEJIO - 000 2ded
sanuaAsy
LATILS TYD0T - €02 pung
agsn . (TYIONEY) TYWION (ESYHMOAA) HASYAYONI  ('TYWEONIY) TYRION 19009 QIANINY NOIIdTYDSHEA MAGHON T

Lodd % ADNYTIVE G202/0€/1T HINOW §202/0€/1T 92-G20¢
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA

26° 1% :pejerdwo) IeSx TeOSTA % ueMeIIeH tgd
G202/0€/TT ONIANA AOTIEd STINVINOLS ‘0 :I98n
Gz/L :obeg NYMYLLYN A0 HOVTIIA ¥O4d L¥OdHEd HMALIANAAXHE ANV HONIATY WY LV:TT G202¢/€0/2T



HONYTIVE dNNd aNZE

€G°0GT‘€VE Z€7956'18G
(87" 8LS'TTT) (8%°8LG TTT) GzZ-¥202 - mmmDBHozmmxwmmwmmw>mmomo.%wm
ZE°GGS 189 ZE"GGG ‘186G

00°00T 1€°928°921 L9° 7669 (te-9z8’9zT) 00°0 STINLIANIGXE 3 SHANIATY IO LAN
G0 6E 69°T19'6LC €6-98c’¢€ TETE9T'6LT 00°GLL'8S¥ SHYNIIANZIXE TYLOL
7" 11T 00°8EF90¥ 09°18€°0T 00°LEE’2S 00°GLL'8GY SHNNIATY TYLOL
PLATELS TYO0T - €0¢ pund
G0 6¢€ 69°TT19'6LCZ £6°98¢€’¢ TETE9T'6LT 00°GLL'8SY SHINLIANIAXE TYLOL
00°0 0070021 00°0 00°0 00°002'T SHOIA¥ES OIJAVYL - 08% 3dsa Telaon
00°0 00°002’t 00°0 00°0 007002t subTg 0082L-08¥7-€£02C
. SEDIAYES OIIAAVIL - 08F 3ded
€% 65 TG 9TE'FT ZL 06V 6V E€L6°0C 007062 'GE HONYNALNIVH JFIINIM - 8Lb 3dea Te3ol
05709 GET09T'¢E 0070 G9°6€8'¥ 0070008 Tejusy butprTnd MAd 00F¥6-8LV-€0C
00°0 0070009 00°0 00°0 0070009 XINO ESN TYNYEINI-Te3usy jusudrnbm 00EV6-8LY~-E0C
00°00T (00°008°T) 00°0 00°008°T 0070 Tenidexjuod 00818-8LF-€0C
L8 TFT  (¥Z 89L'E) 00°0 vZ 89L'2CT 0070006 setrddns Hutieasdo 00Z8L-8L¥-£0T
ONHOH 7T°G6€ €L°9T 987 ¥ ¥ 00" 0% % "QTIQUOD JUSWRIATIDY 00%ZL-8LY-£02
[ARN) 4 98789 0070 P19V 00°9TT SUI 43Qy/®3TT/AITTTRSTA 000CL-8LF-€0C
1762 8% °609'T ZL EET 25°0L9 00°082'2 SUl UOTSTA/TR3IUSd/YITESH 006TL-8LYV-£0C
L6 €T°61S [ARR L8°GG 00°GLS sexe] TToIAed 00GTIL-8LV-£0T
gaaniTpuadxy
IEFHNIS T¥O0T - €07 pund
sicish! (TYRNIONEY) TYIION (ISYHIOHA) HSYHIONI  (TYNIONTY) TYIEON 149009 AAANANY NOILdIMOSHA MIEHAN TD

1oad ¢ HONYIVL GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0€/1T 92-620¢

ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONVTVE ALX

Gz/8 :9begq

NYMVLLIVN 40 "@OVTITIA ¥Od I¥0dHY HUNLIANAIXH ANV HANHATY

26Ty :pejeTdwo) Ieex TeOSTd
G202/0€/TT SNIANE dOIHHd

3

°

uemMelleN :dd
SIIEYNIOLS "L :I9sN
WY LP:TT S202/€0/2T



HONYTIVE aNNg daNE

22°98G°LSL 0€"L8T'FTI0T

(62°98%'622) (62°98%'622) GZ-%Z0Z - STEALIANEIXE/SHTANIATI mo.amz
0€°L8T'¥T0'T 0€°L8T'FTI0'T HONY'TYE aNnd " Odd
00°00T 6L FIT’'LC (0g°659°0¢€) (6L°%TT'LT) 00°0 STANLIANTIXA 3 SHAANTATI IO IFAN
91§ ¥ 220’9l 0€°659 ‘0€ 9F LLY TV 00005 ‘708 SHINLIANIIXE TELOL
6L°T €ETLET'06L 0070 L9°29€ VT 00°006‘%08 SENNIATE TYLOL
iYyaa - 8kz pung
91" G vG"220’€9L 0€£°659 ‘0¢ 9% " LLY TV 007005 ‘708 SHINLIANEAXHE TYLOL
91°§ ¥G°220'E9L 0€°659 ‘0€ 9V LLY TV 00°00S ‘708 LNANJOTAATA OIWONODHE - 8z, 3dsQ Te3loln
26°¢C 6T1°221°'82L 08°LL6'9T 18°LL8'TT 00°000‘0GL ) Ae1ino Te3TdeDd 000L6-82L-8%C
LE"PE zet18z’e 00°0 89°8IL'T 00°000‘S ONIVYVA HAY LNOWd ¥Od INIVH HId¥ISANV'T 00%88-8ZL-8¥C
09°66G €0°6TT°2T 0G°T189°¢€T L6°088°LT 007000 ‘0€ UOTIOWOId A3 TUNUWOD 00088-82L-8%C
00°0 00°00G‘%T 000 0070 00°00G“FT butitnsuod vaa 02928-82L-8¥%2
00°0 00°000°’s 00°0 000 00°000°‘s TebeT vaa 0T1928-82L-8%2
INIRdOTIAEA OIWONODE - 8ZL 3dad
saanjTpusdxy
6L°T €ETLET'06L 000 L9°29¢’'¥T 007006 ‘708 SHANIATY TYIOL
6L°T EETLET'06L 000 L9°Z9€ %1 007006 ‘%08 ANNIATY ONILVEEAO - 000 3ded Te3ol
00°0 oouoooHNwh 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2Z¥L soueTedg puNg IeSX IOTIJ 00669-000-8%2
Hm.hmm (L9 Nmmkmﬁv 00°0 L9°29¢€ %1 00°00G°T pauixey 3ssaxsjul 005699-000-8¥¢C
000 00°000°TO 00°0 00°0 00°000°T9 SOXEB] Te9Y 1uaIand 0020%-000-8%2
AONIATY ONIIVYEdO - 000 adaa
SONUSA3Y
vaa - 8vg pung
aasn (TYINMONEY) TYRMON (ASYAYOHA) ASYAIONI (TYIMONEY) TYWMON 1A90Nd AAANTNY NOILdT¥OSHEA WAGNAN TD

19dd % AONYTYE GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW §Z0Z/0€/11 92-5202

ATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONVTIYE ALA

26 TF :pojsrdwo) Ieex TeOSTAd $ uemMe131eN dd

Gz/6  :9beq

G20Z/0€/TT ONIANE QOI¥Ed

NYMYLLVN A0 HDVTITIIA ¥0d IY90dHEY HMNLIANIIXE ANV HANZATL

SILIVNEOLS [ I88N
WY L7:TT G20Z/€0/21



HONYTYd aNNd aNd

v6°8LE'TZ _

FONVTIVE aANQd - OFd
00°00T (¥6°8LE’TZ) 0€°6%6 76 8LE'TT 0070 SHINLIANEAXE 3 SHANIAEY JO LAN
00°00T  (0€°8S¥‘02) 0L"LSL'9 0€°8GV ‘0¢ o 0070 SHINLIANEdXE TYLOL
00°00T (pZ LEB'TH) 00°LOL’L vZ LEB'TE 00°0 SHANIATE TYLIOL

*ONQd NOILOEASNI ONIQTING - 6% Pund
00°00T (0€°8S¥‘02) 0L"LGL'9 0€°8G6% ‘02 00°0 SHYALIANAIXA TYIOL
00°00T  (0€£°857‘02) 0L"LSL'9 0€°85¥ ‘0T 00°0 SNOILOEASNI ONIQTING - LZ9 3dea Te3oL
00°00T (0Z"¥6€) 0Z°v6€ 0Z°"¥6¢€ 00°0 SNOILOAASNI TY¥OIMIOATH 0€T08-LC9-6¥%2
00°00T  (0G°199) 06199 06199 00°0 SNOTILOHASNI TYOINVHOHN 0Z108-L29-6¥%C
00°00T  (09°6¥E‘8T) 00°G¥0’S 09°G¥€E ‘8T 00°0 SNOILOAASNI ONIATING, 0TT08-L29-6V%C
00°00T  (00°LS0'T) 00°LS9 00°LS0'T 00°0 -zozoedsur burqunid 00T08-L29-6V%2

SNOIILOAASNI OHNIATIINg - Lz9 3ded

saanl Tpuadxm

00°00T (¥Z LEB'TWH) 007 LOL'L vZTLES'TY 00°0 SANNTATY TYILOL

00°00T (pz Le8’Th) 00°LOL'L P2 LES'TY 00°0 AANAATY ONIIVEHA0 - 000 3ded Te3oq

00°00T  (79°0T) 00°0 ¥9°0T 0070 pourey 1S9I93UT 00G99-000-6%¢

00°00T (00°LL976) 00°GT0’T 00°LLY9'6 0070 s3Tuxsd burquntd 006L7-000-6%C

oo.ooa Aoo.ombw 00°0GL 00°0GL 00°0 S984 UTWPY/uoTieotTddy 0€LLY-000-6¥%2

oo.OOH Aoo”mww\vv 00°086 00°S%9 ‘¥ 00°0 $994 3TULIDd TEDTUBRYDSN 0ZLLE-000-6V2

oo.ooa (09 mﬁw~wv 00°zze't 09°G19°9 00°0 §984 JTWI®g TeOTIIO09TH 0TLL?P-000-6%C

00°00T (00°6€£T'02) 00°0%0'¥ 00°6€T0C 00°0 s994 jTuasg burprIing 00LLY~000-6¥%C

FOANIATI ONILYYEAO - 000 31dsa

sanusAay

aNQd NOILDEASNI OSNIATIING - 6F¢ pund

19S50 (TYRIONEIY) (ASYTIDHA) ASYAIONI (TYIMONEY) TYIMON 1d9ANg AAANHNY NOIILAI¥OSHA YAINAN D
1oad % AONYTYL G202/0€/TT HINOW §z0Z/0€/11T 92-520¢

ATV TIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYIVE QLA

GZ/01  :ebeg

Z6° 17 :peleTdwo) IeBOL TROSTA

G20C/0€/TT ONIANE dOI¥dd

2

°

NYMVLLVN J0 HDOYTITIA ¥O4 I¥0dEY HINLIANAIXH ANV HONTAHYT

uemel1eR :dd
STLAVNYOLS "L :a9s
WY L?P:TT G20C/€0/2T



HONVTIVE aNNd dNE

L8°€05’2ZGE 207982 '16¢€
€€°0L8 €€°0L8 GZ-¥Z0Z - SMANLIANAdXH/SHANIATY IO LEAN
20°982’'1GE z0°98Z’'16¢€ FONYIYE ANAd ~OHd
00°00T (2§ L¥E) 000 26T LbE 00°0 SHINLIANIIXT 3 SHANIATY A0 IIAN
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SHYNLIANAAXE TYIOL
00°00T  (2§-LbE) 00°0 26T LYE 0070 ) SHANTATY TYIOL
PIDE00Nd EOVTIIA - 0G¢ Pund
00°00T (26" L¥E) 0070 25 LVE 00°0 SHANIATY TYLIOL
00°00T  (2G°L¥E) 00°0 G LVE 0070 AONIATY ONILWIAIO - 000 3ded Te3ol
00°00T  (ZG-L¥E) 0070 26" LYE 0070 pauxey 3sax83UL 00599-000-052
AANIATY ONIIVEEAO - 000 3ded
sanuanA=xyg
I0ELO¥d FOYTITIA - 0GZ bund
aasn (TYIONEY) TYRION (ASYHAMOHAA) ASYHIONI (TYRIONEY) TYIRMION 14900 AAANTNY NOILAIMOSHEd YAGHAN 1D
1oad % AONYIVE GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0€/1T 92-G202
ATAVTIVAY ¥Ood ALIAIILOY HONYIVE dLA

Gz/T11T :9beqg

26°'Th :peleTdwo) Iesx TeOsTd %
GZ0Z/0€/TT SNIANE QOI¥Ed

NYMVLILIVW A0 HEOVTIIA 904 LYO0dHY HYNLIANHIXH ANV HOANIAHEY

uemel1el :dd
STIYVNIOLS " +aIes(
WY LV:TT G202/€0/2T



HONVTIVE daNQJd dNF

Z2°6v0'T GG 8%0 ‘T
05°0 0670 GZ-720Z - SHINILIANHIXE/SEANIATY A0 ILIAN
GG 8V0 T GG 8%0°T HONVTIVE aNOd DAL
00°00T (LT 0) 00°0 LT 0 0070 SHUNLIANIIXE 3 SENNIATY JI0 LIAN
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ) SHMNLIANEIXE TYIOL
00°00T (LT 0) 00°0 LT°0 00°0 SANNIATE TYIOL
1aNAd FYALIEINOd - G9Z pund
00°00T (LT 0) 00°0 LT"0 00°0 SANNIATE TYIOL
00°00T  (LT'0) 00°0 LT"0 00°0 ANNAATY ONILVEHAO ~ 000 3deQ Te3of
00°00T (LT 0) 00°0 LT 0 00°0 psuIed 3IS°9I93UL 00699-000-59¢
ANNIATY ONIIVEEAO - 000 2adaq
! sanuaAay
aNnd FIALIEINOd - G9Z pund
agasn (TYINIONEY) TYRION (ASYAIDAA) HASYAMONI  (TYWMONSY) TYHION 1E500g IANTHY NOIIATYDSHEA MAGHAN TO
1909 % HONYTYE GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW GzZ0Z/0€/1T 92-620¢
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV HONVYTIVE dLX
26°TF :pol1oTdwo) Iesx TeOSTd 3% uemMe131eN d9d
G20¢/0€/TT ONIAGNE JOIYHd STIMVIMOLS * [ :a9sn

GZ/2T :obeg : NYMVLLYN 0 HEDVTITIA Y04 I¥0dHd HYNILIANIAXT ANV ANNAATT WY L?P:TT G202/€0/2T



HONVTIVE aNQJd aNE

IS AR AXAR I%°006°2
TL°€T0'S TL€T0'S Gz-v20Z - mmmDpHozmmxwmmmmmw>mmsmo.wwm
17 006’2 1770062
00°00T TL TILZ'Z 00°0 (1L 1L2'2) 00°0 SEMALIONAIXA 3 SHANTATE JA0 LIAN
1Z°81 §1°822°0T 00°0 §8°LLZ'C 0079062t STINLIANIAXH TYIOL
G0°0 98667 ‘2T 000 V19 0079062t mmozm>mm:q4aoe
:aNAQd NOILVONAHE SNIANILNOD EOITOd - €LZ Pund
1z°81 g1°822°01 00°0 G8LLZ'Z 0079062t STINLIANAIXA TYIOL
1Z2°8T g1 82z’0T 00°0 G8-LLZ'Z 00°906‘2T NOILVMISININAY - 0Z¢ 3dad Telodl
LL"8 IL60%'TT 00°0 62°960'T 0079062t s1sop butureal I8Y30 Z0866-02€-€LZ
00°00T  (9G6°18T'T) 0070 9G°TI8T‘T 00°0 Tea®aL - bututeag 108G6-02E-ELZ
NOIIVILSININAY - 0Z€ 3dad
saanlTpusdxy
G0°0 987667 2T 00°0 $1°9 00790621 SENNTATI TYIOL
G0°0 987667 'CT 00°0 VT 9 00°906G°ZT AANTATE ONILYYEIO - 000 3ded TBIOL
00°0 00°906°L 00°0 000 007906 "L eouRTRYg PuUNd IBSZ IOTId 00669-000-€LZ
00°00T (¥T"9) 0070 719 00°0 psuiey 3saI93ul 00G699-000-€LZ
000 00°000°’s 00°0 00°0 00°000°g spung juean 00%%S-000-€LZ
: IANIFATY ONIIVNEJO - 000 3dad
SoNuUsA”Y
aNQd NOIL¥YONdHE ONIANIINOD HEDITOd - €£LZ pund
~
azsn ("TYIEONEY) TYWION (ASYHYOHA) HSYHMONT (TYIIONEY) TYIMON 1A95dNd AEANINY NOILAT¥OSHA MAGNAN TD
oad % HONVIYL GZ02/0€/1T HINORW Gz0z/0€/11T 92-620¢ {

ATV TIVAY

GZ/€1  :obed

"d0d ALIAILDY

NYMY LIV A0 EDVTIIA ¥Od LYOdHY HINLIANHAXH ANV HANHATY

HONYIVE dLX
26 TF :po3eoTdwo) Iesx TROSTd %
GZ0Z/0€/TT HNIANE dOIdHEd

uemell1eW :dd
STLIYNYOLS "L 28
WY LV:TT G20C/€0/2T



HONYTIVd aNQJd aNH

) L¥°20T'2 90°€91’T

89°Q0T'T 89°00T'T : GZ-%202 - STUNLIANIAXHA/SHANIATE IO LEN
’ 90°€9T'T 90°€9T"T FONYTYE aNQd * OId
00°00T L2191 (00°00T) (LZ"T9T) 00°0 - STUNLIANAIXE 3 SHANIATE A0 LEN
€9°GE €€°908'T 00°00T L9°666 0079082 SEYNLIANEIXE TY.LOL
88762 09°L96°T 0070 0% 8€8 0079082 SHNNTATE TYLOL
IONINIVIL EDILSOL - PLZ pund
€9°6¢ £€€°908'1 00°00T L9666 0079082 STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
€9°6¢€ €€°908°1 00°00T L9° 666 00°908°2 NOIIVILSININAY - 0z€ 3deg Te3ol
€9°G€E €£°908'T 00°00T L9°666 00°908°2 puturear 008G6-02E-VLZ
NOIIVYISININAY - 0Z€ 3ded
saanjyTpusdxd
88762 09°L96'T 00°0 0v°8€8 00°908°‘2 . SHANNIATY TYLOL
88762 09°L96'T 0070 0% " 8€8 007908z ANNAATT ONILVYHO - 000 3daQ Telol
0070 00°TI8'T 00°0 00°0 00°TTI8'T soueTedg pung Iesx I0Tid 00669-000-%LC
9Z°¥%8 099671 00°0 0F"8¢€8 007666 snusAsy pund z0g 00P%S-000-¥L2
IANTATY ONILVEEJO - 000 2adad
sanuasihay
ONINIWML AJILSAL - §LZ pund
assn (TYINMONEY) TYRION (ASYHMDHA) HSYAYONI  (TYIRIONTY) TYIION LADANE AAANTNY NOILdI¥OSHA MAFGHAN 19

1509 % AONVTYL GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW GZ0Z/0€/1T 92-5202

HATAYTIVAY ¥MOd ALIAILOY HONVIVYE dLX

26 Ty :peleTdwo) Iedx TROSTA % weme11eN 1gd
GZ0Z/0€/TT SNIANIZ qOIdud STIMVAMOLS "L :aesn

GZ/vT :ebeg NYMYLLYVWN A0 @OVTIIA Y04 LYOdHY HINLIANHAXH ANV HNANHATY WY L¥:TT G202/€0/21



HONVTVE dNOd aNE

62" TL6'98 09°€€£9 86

(L9"€vz’6) (L9 evz's) GZ-%20¢ - STMALIANAIXE/SEANIATI mo.emz
09°€€9’86 09°€€9’86 FONVIVE AN - DHE
00°00T 9817’2 0070 ($9°81%/2) 0070 STIALIANEIXH 3 SHANIATY J0 LIAN
L9762 L0°260°0T 0070 €6°LSC'Y 00°06€“%T SHINLIANIIXE TYLOL
z8°C1 TL°0TIG 2T 00°0 62°6€8'T 00°06€'%1 SHANTATY TVIOL
TIOY OMIENW - GLZ Pund
L9762 L0"Z60°0T 00°0 €6°LSZ'Y 00°0G6E'FT SHMALIANIAXT TY¥IOL
L9762 L0°Z60'0T 00°0 €6°LSC'Y 00°0SE'FT 3dea - 086 31deg Te3OL
L9792 00°009'9 00°0 00°00% ‘2 00°000'6 Ten3ioeI3uod 00T08-08G-GLZ
EL"FE L0"zZ6% '€ 0070 €6°LG8'T 00°0G€E’S seTT1ddng 0092L-08G~GLT
‘ adea - 085 3dea
saan)lTpuadxy
8721 TL°0TG’ZT 00°0 62°6£8°T 00°0GE‘%T SHNNTATE TYIOL
z8°21 TL°0TIS’2T 00°0 62°6€£8'T 00°0GE‘%T AANTATI ONIIVEEIO - 000 3dea Telon
€5°6G TL°09 00°0 62768 00°0GT pauxey 3saasjul 00699-000-GLTZ
ze et 00°0G% ‘2T 0070 0070GL'T 00°00Z'%1 oNUDASY 3DY OIAIBH 007 ¥G-000-GLT
FANIATY ONILIVYIAO - 000 3ded
sanuaAxy
IOV O¥IEW - GLZ Pund
assn (TYIRIONEY) TYINION (ASYAIOHAA) HSYHIONI (TYIMONEY) TYIRION 1I9dNd AEANINY NOIILATYOSHA MALGNAN D

190d % AONYTVE GZ0Z/0€/TT HINOW G20Z/0€/1TT 92-620¢

HTIVTIIVAY ¥04d ALIAILOY HONVIVYH dLX

GZ/ST robeg

761y :peleTdwo) Iesx TeOSTA %
§20Z/0€/TT ONIANE 4OI¥EA
NYMYLLYWN 40 HDVTITIIA ¥04d ILHOdHEd HINLIANIAXH ANV HANIATY

uemellen :9d
SIIYYWYOLS "I98
WY LV:TT G20Z/€0/2T



HONVTIVE dNNd dNF

LS 697 T €0°2€6
€8°6TY €8°61F GZ-%¥20Z - STINLIANIAdXE/SANNIATE 40 ILIN
€026 £€0°2€6 HONYIVE dNAd 939
00°00T  (TL"LTIT) 00°0 TLTLIT 0070 STNNLIANIAXE 3 SEANIATY IO LAN
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SMIALIANAdXA TYLOL
00°00T  (TL°LTIT) 00°0 TLTLTT 00°0 SHANIATY TYIOL
ipund ¥duy¥y - g8z Pund
00°00T  (TL'LTIT) 00°0 TLTLTT 0070 SANNIATY TYIOL
00°00T  (TL*LTIT) 0070 TLTLTT 00°0 AONAATT ONILVYHEAO - 000 3Idsd Teiof
00°00T  (TL"LTT) 00°0 TLTLTT 00°0 pauxed 3soIe3ul 00599-000-282
AANIATY SNILVIAZJO - 000 3deg
sanusAsy
pund vadv - g8z pund
a=asn ("TYINONEY) TYWION (ASYIIDHA) (TYIMONEY) 139009 AHANTRY NOILdIMDSHEd AGHAN 19

1909 % AONYTVE GZ02/0€/TT HINOW . 6zZ0Z/0€/1T 92-620¢
ATV TIVAY ¥Oo4d ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLX

GZ/91 :9beg

©Z6° T :poisTdwo) Ieex TeOSTA
GZ0Z/0€/TT HONIANE dOIdHEd
NYMYLIVW A0 HEOVTIIA ¥0d IMOJdHTY FINIIANIIXT ANV HANTATT

Q

o

UBMB1IRH €d
STIINVYWIOLS 'L I8N
WY L¥:TT S20¢/€0/2T



HONYTVE aNNd dNH

’ €8°22T L0697 '12S
(9€-9ve’12G) (9€-9v€’129) GZ-7202 - SHUNLIANIAIXHE/SHANNIATY J0 LIN
: L0697 '12S L0697 ‘T2 FONVTYE aNAd - DHE
00°00T (ZT°0) 00°0 ZT°0 00°0 SHMINLIANAdXH 3 SHEOANIATY A0 IAN
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SHIANLIANIIXA TYIOL
00°00T (z170) 00°0 210 00°0 SHNNIATY TYIOL
Ipung uoT3ONIISUOD 930N O/DH 020Z - 0Ty pundg
00°00T (ZT°0) 0070 210 00°0 SHNNAATY TYIOL
8
00°00T (2T°0) 0070 210 00°0 AANIATY ONILVYEJO - 000 3desa TR3OL
00°00T (2T°0) 00°0 210 00°0 pauxed 3s2I93UI 00599-000-0T¥
HANIATY ONILVIAJO - 000 3adsda
sanusAay
pung uoT3IONIJSUOD 930N 0O/9 0202 - 0Ty pung
azsn (TYIIONGY) TYINION (ESYHYDEA) HASYEUONI  _(TYIMONEY) TYNMON 1F900E QEANIRY NOILAIIOSHA YHAINAN TD
1909 % HONYIVE GZ02/0€/TT HINOKW GZ0Z/0€/1T 92-G620¢
ATIVTIVAY ¥Od ALIALILOY AONYIVE ALA .

SC/LT

:obeg

26Ty :peieTdwo) Iesx HmomE,, $
GZ0Z/0€/TT ONIANE dOIVHd

NYMYLIVAN d0 HOVTIIIA ¥Od IYOdHY HINLIANHIXE ANV HONHATT

UBMBIIRH €d
STINVINYOLS "0 X988
WY L?7:TT G202/€0/2T



00T26-2G5~-066G

82" 16 0v"GTV 1% 0Z°9v%€’6 09°%8G’‘EV 00°000°G8 S9TATTTIN/SBD/OTIIOSTH -
00°0 007021 00°0 00°0 00°02T dwo) s, I23I0M 00TT6-265-069
00°0 007000 % 0070 00°0 00°000¥ eoueansul AJTTTARTT 000T6-2496-066G
81°6C L0°GG9 ‘96 €E°66G'T €6 VVE €T 00700008 Ten3ioeIluod 00618-255-066
€T°¥E 007006 ‘882 00°006G ‘96 00°00G ‘67T 007000 ‘8€EW Se9q JULWILDIL 00818-25G~06G
00°0 00°000‘82 00°0 00°0 00°000°82 ‘jutep/aTedsy juswdrnby 00T8L-255-06G
0" LT €Z'0ET 'V 62°L9¢C LL 698 00°000°‘S 9DUBMOTTE ULTIOFTUN 0089L-25G-068S
. . . . . ATeuy/butisag 00G9L-2G66-066
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ STS T
LETGTZ 89°9¢€1’¢€C £€9°6G8°T Z£°€98°L 00°000°1T€E satTddns oomw»ummmuwmm
00°0 00°006G 00°0 00°0 00°008G TeOTPaN 006ZL-2GS
L 2S G6°€9¢’C 92" L9¥ G0'9€9'Z 00°000°S *qTIIUOCD JUSWSITISY 00¥ZL-2G5-06G
29°GE 167996 00°0 6V €1E 00°088 sul a»qy/e3ITI/A3TTIqRSTA 0002L-249G-06G
2E° 06 TTTLY ¥ 6L°006 68°82G'¥ 0070006 Sul UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/YITESH 006TL-2GG-069
877G 68°60L°C T€°286 I1°062°¢€ 00700079 . soxe], TToxAed 00GTL-2GG~066G
9% 8¢ 00°009°T 00°00¢ 00°000°T 0070092 Aeg TTEO-UO 002TL-2GG-066G
62°F1T  (98°828) ZL 896 9878299 00°008‘S sabem maﬂwmmwm WWMMMIMMM-MMM
Z26°T¥ ¥8 762’06 £€8°8T19'9 9T°60€‘9¢ 00700998 AT
NOIINGIMISIA - zGG 3ded
Ly pE vz SOL'TL 6£°CTL’8 9L "¥ZL'LE 00°0€V ‘60T NOIIVMISININAY - TGS 3ded Te3ol
9e°¢ 00°G69L'9 0070 00°G€2C 00°000°L © bututeir/onpx 00096-T165-06G
00°0 00°080°T 00°0 00°0 00°080°T suoTidraosqng/seng mmmmm;mmm,mmm
0z- €€ 1p°202'T 00°0 6G°L6G 00°008°T se9d pnoTd dDTOAUI -1G6G-
66°GE Z1°9LS 6191 88-¢cze 00°006 +dwoy saaxIoM 00TT6-16G-06G
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000"T sourinsul puod A3TTIPTI 000T6-16G-06G
00°00T  (00°0€2) 00°0 00°0€2 00°0 ‘ysTIgnd/butiutag 00006-165-06G
10°G2 67667 'Y TG6°006°T 16°006°T 00°000‘9 $994/S9SUaDTT 00068-TGG-06G
L9 €T 98°6LG'Y TT°I%T ARVAANN 0070009 Koubasurg-suoyda 1ol 00€G68-155-06G
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000GT Tebat 00928-16G~069
0z°98 LE €66 0G6°96% ‘T £9°9029 00°0027L 3TPNY 00L08-T1G5-06G
zZ9°€¢g LT°0T1E’S 0G°06L £€8°689°'C 0070008 putjunoooy 00208-TG5-065
L VE 0L°996'T : 997991 0g-€g8 00700% ‘2 abeisod 000€£L-TGG-06G
Z8°0 92°L96°¢ 00°0 VL ZE 00°000'% sa1Tddng 0092L-TG5-06G
6G°2h L2°082'1 G8°88T €L°6V6 00°0€2'2 TQTIAIUOD JuUIIDY 00VZL-TGS-06G
LT 8€ 96°0LE 00°0 70" 622 007009 suIl asav/e3TI/A3TTTARSTA 000ZL-TSS-06G
22 76 GT°GEE 8L°GZ6 S8 %9V ‘S 00°008°S SUl UOTSTA/TRIUSU/UITESH 006TL-TGG-06G
19°6% LZ°68T'1 6G°zEC €LTOLT'T 00°09€’2 soxe] TToXAed 00GTL-TGG-06G
00°0 00°09T'T 00°0 00°0 00°09T'T qtrIjuod - Tdwsun 00V TL-TGS-06G
£€6°2h 1266012 G6°LVT'E 6L°078°GT 00°006‘9¢€ sebepm 00G0L-TGG-06G
NOIIVMISINIWNAY - 166 3dad
saanjTpuadxy
78 € 90°GTIL'9LO"T GZ 297 'LOT 76°6%9'GLS 00°G9€‘259 1 SHANTATE TYIOL
v8° € 90 GTL‘9LO'T GZ 29%'LOT 76°6%9 ‘GLG 00°G9€'269'1 AONIATY ONILVNEIO - 000 3ded Te3oL
00°0 00°G00°962 00°0 00°0 00°G00‘96¢ soueTeg PUNg IedX I0TId 00669-000-06S
00°0 00°09% T 00°0 0070 00°09% ‘T SWOOUI UOTIeTTe3IsUul 00¥69-000-069
0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000‘¢ 100Y °31ONIISUOD 3S9I93UT 00599-000-066G
¢y "0y pm.opﬁ“w 66°8T1S €V 628’ 00°000L se3TTRURG 00Z99-000-06G
9z 0% 0% 9G¥V ’'L6L 81°G0G°00T 09°€VV‘LES 007006 ‘FEET soa] sbesn 00¢¥9-000-069
SL°OL 60°€29 V1 80°8EV ‘9 16°9L€’GE 00°000°0§ se84 UOT3O9UUOD 00TE9-000-066
HOANAATY ONILVYHEIO - 000 3ded
SanuaADY
aNnd JAMAS - 06G Pung
dEsn (TYIIONEY) TYIRION (ASYMIOAA) HSYHIONI (TYIRIONEY) 1A900g AIANTNY NOILdIMDSHEA HAGNAN T
1odd % HONYIVE GZ02/0€/TT HLNOW GZ0z/0€/11 92-G20¢
HTIAVYTIVAY mo.m ALIATLOV HONYTIYE dLA

Gz/8T  :obeg

76 Ty :pejeTduo) Ieex TeOSTd
6202/0€/TT ONIONT QOI¥Ed

o

0

NYMYLLVA 40 dEOVTTIA ¥Od I¥0dHY HIYNIIANHEAXE ANV HOANIATY

uemel1en dd

SILIVWYOLS "L :I98N)

WY L%:TT S202/€0/2T



€PTIG 260 ¢E

¥ S85'706°C

AONYTIVd aNNd NI
GZ-720C - SHEYNLIANIAXH/SHANIAHI A0 LIN

$G"€62 0SS . PG €62 0SS .
72°685'06°C 2 685706 °¢C HONVTIVE aNQd *DEE
00°00T (G9°2€9’LE) (09°968'19) G9°2€9LE 00°0 STINLIANIIXT 3 SIONIATY 4O [LAN
9g6°z¢€ TLLYE'FIT T G8°8GE€'69T 627 LT0“8ES 00°G9€‘2G9'T SEYNLIANIIXE TY.LOL
78°¥¢ 90°GTL9L0'T ST Z9%LOT v6° 679 'SLS 00°69€’269 T SENNIATY TYLOL
1aNnd YIMES - 06G Pund
9G°Z¢€ TLOLYVEPTIT T G8°8GE ‘69T 62°LT0'8€ES 00°G9€‘269 ‘T STENLIANIAXE TYLOL
Z1°6 06666 'vi¥ 67" %GT’'6 06°G6G9 'v¥ 00°GT19‘68¥% TOIANIS 183d - 96§ 3daa tTelIon
00°0 00°000‘GeE 00°0 00°0 00°000“S€€E puog Iemes uo TedrouTid 00L66-9GG-06G
T1°66G 06°688°0€ 6V FST'6 0G°SG69 'v¥ 00" TFG‘SL spuog IsMag UO 3§8I83Ul 00966-9G5-06G
00°0 00700009 00°0 00°0 007000709 Tad puog sijuswaasoxdwl 00¥66-955-069G
00°0 00" %LO'6T 00°0 00°0 00" %LO'6T jur puog sjuswasoxdul 00£66-9G6G-06G
ADIAYIS 193 - 966 3dada
G8°G9 00°€€6’6L 00°SPT’‘2L 00°LZT'¥ST 00°090'v€C SINANIAOYANI TYLIAYD - ¥GG 3ded Te3ol
09°92 00°0T0TT 00°0 00°066 ‘€ 00°000°ST prnoto ¥3sd 9ZLL6-7GG-06G
80°%8 00°69% ‘G2 007009 ‘59 00" TEG'FET 00°000‘091T Z# uoTieis 3ITT 00LL6-75G-06G
60°€T 00°GSP‘ER 00°6¥G’9 00°6¥G ‘9 00°000°0G L dWnd 00028-755-06S
T0°00T (00°T) 00°0 00°190°6 0070906 TO0d IO3ION 00818-755-069
SINEWIAOYAWNI TYLIAYD - pSS 3dad
0T € 69 FIV'T 19°9¢ TE° SV 00°09% ‘T SNOTLVTTYISNI - €66 3deq Te3ol
€6 9 v0° 8¢ G8°1 96°T 00°0¢ *qTIUOD JUsWSITISY 00VZL-£GG-06G
06°1 GS'6C 00°0 S¥°0 00°0¢ SuIl Q®a¥/°3TI/AITTTARSTA 000ZL-£GG-06G
€E°T TT°€1Sq LY T 6879 00°02S SUI UOTSTA/TBIUSQ/Y3ITESH 006TL-£G5-06G
0T ¥ vGTLG Ge* ¢ 9% ¢ 00°09 seoxe], TTOIARg 00GTL-£GG-06G
00°0 00°02 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ sebem awT3IDA0 000TL-£G5-06G
61" ¥ GV°99L 76" 0E GG ge 007008 sabepm 00G0L-EGG-06G
SNOILVTIYISNI - €66 3adea
98°9¢ 8Z°GEE’9TS 9€ 0TE ‘6L 2L Y¥9¥ '10€E 00°008°L18 NOILAEIMISIA - zG6S 3dad Telon
06" 9% Hhuwmo\m 00°0 mm.mwm“w 00°000°ST Teajusy burpTIng Mdd 00V¥6-255-06G
0G°L6 GL GLE 00°0 SZ %29 ‘v1 00°000‘GT ATINO SN TYNMAINI-TRIuay jusudrnbg 00EV6-265-06G
saanlTpusadxy
aNnd YEMES - 066 pundg
aasn ("TYIMONEY) TYINION (ISYHYDEA) HASYHIONI  (TUIRIONTY) TYIEON 1a9a09d AEANTNY NOILATIYOSHEA MAGHAN TD
1909 % FONYTYL G202/0€/TT HINOW GZ02/0€/1T 92-620¢ ’
ATIYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY AONVTYE dLX

GZ/6T :9beg

Z26°T% :peleTdwo) IeSX TEOSTI
G20Z/0€/TT ODNIANE AOI¥Hd
NYMVLLYN A0 EDOVTIIA ¥04d LY0ddd FUNALIANAIXH ANV HONHAEYT

%

uemell1en :gd
SILYVNIOLS " +ax8sn
WY L?:TT G202/€0/21T



0T8T8-2GG-T6G

) : ! . : 00°000‘0T osuadxy UOT3D9101d PeaAYTTIM
00°0 00700001 00°0 00°0 100001, enhoaanen PO
Ly o€ 9% °'88£°06 18°%¥G'¢ S 119 ’6€ 00 el
00°0 00°000’% 00°0 0070 00°000'% ‘qutel pue satedsy drnbl 00T8L-ZGG-T16G

: : ! : : 00°000°G 9DUBMOTTE WIOITUN 0089L-2GG-16G
ov LT 22 0ET'Y 0€°L9¢C 8L°698 ° iy LaaTies
GL°9T 00°G2E’8 00°0 00°GL9 ‘T 00°000°0T sTsATeuy pue butrisal 00G9L-C
Lz 82 70°€98°GE PT €99 96°9€T ‘%1 00°000‘0§ soTTddng butiexado 0092L-2GG-169
Z8°GS £6°260°¢€ 9G 6LL LO"L06'€E 00°000°L UOTANQTIIUOD JUSWRITISY 007ZL-2GG-T6G
76" GE 8T ¥GE'T 00°0 78 GVL 0070012 Sul a3q¥/e3TT/A3TTTqesTd 000ZL-2GG-T6G
26°€G 26°912'6 Gy GPT’T 80°€8L°0T 00700002 SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSA/YITESH 006TL-ZGS-168S
S0°2ZG TT°G6L'F 6T°0L6 68°%02'S 00°000‘0T soxe] TToxAed 00GTL-ZGG-16G
9% 8¢ 0070091 007002 00°000°T 0070092 Keg TTeO-UO 00ZTL-2GG-T6G
€T TL 0Z°6€0'T 0% " L0S 0870962 00°009°‘¢€ sebeM SWTIISA0 000TL-2SS-T66G

. . . beym 00G0L-TGG~T66G

: ARAT A 62°682'21 267160799 00°000‘0¥%T s®
Ty e NOILAEINISIA - 2G6& adsa
GL'8C 0G°LE9'T6 TT°09L'8 0G"¥L6'9€ 00°219 ‘821 NOIIWMISININAY - TGS 3dea Te3ol

. . , . - . . pPututear/uoTiedonpy 00096-TGG-16S
9¢°¢ 00°69L'9 00°0 00°6€2C 00°000°L TUTE T
9€°8GT  (0£°0€9) 0£°0TL’T 0€"0TL'T 00°080°T suadraosqns 3 sang 008G6-TGG-T166G
0z €€ 6£°202'1 00°0 19°L6G 00°008°T sesd pPnoTd ©OTOoAUI 00LG6-TGG-T6G
00°0 00°2L8'SE 00°0 00°0 00°2L8'SE SNOSURTTIOSTH 00966-TGG-16G
00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T g&ou>mgmxuos 00TT6-TGG-T16G
00°0 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 soueInsul puoqg muﬂamnﬂh 000T6-1GG-T6G
00°0€Z  (00°0€T) 00°0 00°0€2 00°00T butysTIqna/butiutad 00006-TG5-16G
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 0070 00°000°2 $994 3 S9SUSDTT 00068-TGG-T16G
v 8L LL"STZ TT°TPT €T ¥8L 00°000°T Kousbrswg-suoydaTal 00£G8-TG6G-T6S
Py €0T  (29°902) 06°9G6% T z9°902'9 00°000"9 ‘ jrTpny 00L08-1GG-16S
Z2°0¢€ 81°0TC’'9 0G°06L 2876892 0070068 Putaunodoy 00Z08-1GG-169
887 LE G9°99¢’T L9°991 gerges 00°002°2 abeisod 000EL-TSS-T6G
60°1 GZ L96'C 00°0 GL"ZE 00°000°€ seT1ddng buriexsdo 009ZL-TGG-T6G
66°LE €E°0G6S'T 98°88T1 L9676 0070062 qTIZUOD JUSWRITIY 007ZL-TGG-T16G
[ZARAY £8°00€ 00°0 L1622 00°0€G sul a3a¥/e3T1/A3TTTgRSTA 000ZL-TSS-T6G
LE"G6 GT' 692 8L°GZ6 G8 OV ‘G 00°0€L’S SUI UOTSTA/TP3IUSQ/U3ITESH 006TL-TGG-T6G
€V e zet6z2'e 6G°2€ET 89°0LT'T 00°00% € sexe], TToxAed 00GTL-TGS-T6G
0070 00°009 00°0 00°0 00009 qrxjuo) juswAoTdwsun 00PTL-TGS-T6G
21" G€E G5° 65262 08°LFPT’E Sy 0¥8‘GT 00°00T‘S¥ TeOTISTD/SHOYM 00G0L-TGS-T6G

NOIIVILSININAY -~ TGS 3ded

saanjTpusdxy

9z" 1% L6°688'099 207656 FL €0°022'%9¥ 00°0TT’‘G2ZT’T SEANIATY TYIOL

00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T FONIATY ONILTIIIO-NON - T00 3ded Te3ol

00°0 00°0000T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T soueTeg pung Iesx I0Tad 00669-T00-T66G

ANNIATY ONIIVYEIO-NON - 100 31dad

€9°1h L6°6887059 20°6GS VL £0°022'%9% 00°0TT‘STT’T FANIATY ONILVEEIO - 000 3deq Te3loL

£€6°2T 80 6%T‘E 00°0 26 0S¥ 00°009 ‘€ psuxed 1s9I93Ul 00699-000-T6G

€2°99 ¥6°0GE’T 0Z°vIE 90°6%9°'2 00°000‘% saT3TRURg 00Z99-000-16G

Ve Th G¥ZI8’GI9 e LSE'2ZL GG LB8T‘2SY 00°000‘890°T soTes 00Z¥9-000-16G

19°22 0G"LLS'0€E 06°.88°T 06°2¢6°8 00°0TG‘6€ UOT3RTTRASUI 00TE9-000-T6G

FIANIATY ONILVYIIO - 000 3desd

SONULASY

aNnd ¥EL¥M - T6G pung

sicih! (TYNEONEY) TYIRION (ASYHYOHAA) HASYHIONI  (TYWIONIY) 1A9a0d AHANIRY NOIILdTIDSHEA JAGRON 1D
19ad % AONYTIVL GZ02/0€/TT HINOW Gz202/0€/11 92-5202¢

dTIVTIVAY ¥od ALIATILOVY HONVIVE dLX

Gz/0z :9beg

26" Ty :poieTdwo) Ieex TeOSTI
GZ0Z/0€/TT SNIANI QOIvdd

Q

o

NYMYLIVN A0 HEOVIIIA ¥0d IL¥OdAY HMALTANAIXH ANY FOANTATI

ueMmellen -49d

SIIYYNNOLS "L *I9s)

WY L7:TT GC0C/€0/CT



IONYIVE dNNd “DIEL
STYALIANIIXE 3 SHONAATY J0 LEN
SHINLIANIIXE TYLOL

SHANIAZT TYLOL

TaNQd FEHLYM - T6G pund

Z21°962'9LZ'Y
(00°000'%1T¥)

00°0TT‘6£G'T

00°0TT’'GZT’T

Z1°962'9L2'Y
(zv°8L0'068°2)
Gy 86z 'vse’E
€0°022 %9V

(zL"260°ZT0°T)
pL*TG9'9807T
Z0°6GS VL

60869 Zv 8L0'9LY ‘T

76°LTC (G7-88T'GTI8T)
9C 1% L6°6887099

6 LTZ (SP°88T/GT8'T) "L°TG9°980°T G¥ 862 'VGE’E 00°0TT‘6€G'T SHYALIANAIXA TYLOL

ADIAYES IgEa - 966 3dsa Teaol

00°0 00°2Zv8’'€62 00°0 00°0 00°2v8°€62

0070 00°000’09 0070 ’ 00°0 00°000‘09 anxesey utr juswiAed puogd £7966-9G5-169

00°0 00°000‘€w 00°0 00°0 00°000‘€¥ dim - puog jusxan) TedrouTiad Z7966-9G5-166G

00°0 00°2%€’1T 0070 00°0 00°2ZvE’TT dIM- Spuog U0 1S9I91UT T7966-9G5-166

000 00°00G'6LT 00°0 00°0 00°00G‘6LT : spuog 3sed Tedroutid 00166-9GG-169
FADIAGIS lLgdad - 966 3daa

SINANIAOMANI TY¥IIdYD - vGS 3dea Telol

67°629 (BL'E¥8'G09'2) 29°862'9%0'1 8L°686L60°¢E 00°9¥%T‘26¥
00°00T (00°066°€) 00°0 00°066 ‘€ 00°0 pnoTd ¥ssd 9ZLL6-$GG-T6S
v0° G2 ZL 1ZL'8% 00°0 8Z°8LZ'9T 00700069 ¢ 9seyd swIed pPIOdUOD 0€0T8-7SS-T16G
00°00T = (TT"G¥L'989°C) 2978629701 TT°SPL’989°¢C 00°0 NIVN SHLYM 0G8T8-7SG-16G
92°16 19°89T79¢ 00°0 6E°TEB'LLE 00°000°¥TF BTPON I93TTd 0v8T8-7SG-16G
6666 00°T 0070 00°SHT’'ET 00°9¥%T’€T TO0d IO3O0N 008T8-7GG-T16G
SINANIAOYINI TYLIAYD - $G6S 3ded
9L ¥ 89°829°LE 68°26 ze"188’1 00°0TG‘6€ SNOILVTIIVLSNI - £G6G 3dag Te3oL
00°0 00°000’0T 00°0 00°0 00700001 TeN1oBIIUOD 008T8-£GG-T16G
L8 € G6°1£0’'%2C 0070 50896 00°000°SZ seTTddng Huriexado 0092L-£GG-T6G
86°GL 10°21 L6°2 66°LE 000§ UOTINATIIUOD JUSWSITIDY 00¥ZL-£GS-16G
80°G2Z 9% " LE 00°0 vG 2T 00°0G Sul ds®Ay¥/e3TI/AATITqESTA 000ZL-£GS-T6G
0T 9 16°918°2 VL 9E 60°€8T 00°000°’€ SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSd/U3TesH 006TL-EGG-T6G
26°2h 6L°29 VL € 12" LY 00°0TT soxe] TToIAed 00GTL-£GG-T6G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T sebeM swTixDA0Q 000TL-£GS-T66G
0L°2S 9G6°L96 Py 6¥ A A4 00°002°T sebem 00G0L-EGS-T6G
SNOIILVTIVISNI - €66 3dsa
LT LE ST L¥S’LOE Z1°005°1€ G8°2ZSYLIC 00°000G8G ) NOILAGIMISIA - 2GS 3ded Te3olL
mm.mm mm.mmm MH mm”w 00’0 oo”oom“NH Aerino te3tTde)d 000L6-2GG-T6G
e et go0 Hm.qm@~OH oo.ooo~om Tejusy butprrng Mdd 007 76-2GS-16G
oobr (S8lsss 099 ¢ erpve’et oo.ooosmm AINO SN TYNYAINI-Teiusy juswdinbm 00EF6-2G5-T6G
o eeeel e T gz 2es’1 0070051 sourusjuTen burpTIng 000£6-2G6G-T6G
vG-8E TG LT 6V 80 LLT'S mw.mmw\om 500005 it J0sge-caaIog
o5 or e hae golLLl ovlees 0000008 S9T3ITTTIN/SED/OTIFOSTH 00TZ6-2G5-166G
000 66 00e "z 0 : 0070021 duod s, I93I0M 00TT6-2G5-T6S
i . . 00°0 00°009°¢ soueINSUI AITTTARTT 000T6-2699-169
fe{epie¥:] L8 LLS 6G°889 (A4S 00°000'F% uoT3ROTUN -Z66-

Lo-te c- s ) , ; T320 TUnumo) 00068-2G65-T16G
SE'6V6'ET 0zZ°25% € G9°0G0‘TT 00°000°G¢E wexboxg Teaowsy OTUSSIAY 0Z8T8-2SS-16G
S2INITPUSAXH
aNnd ¥ALYM - T6G pund

13sn (TYIIONETY) (ISYHNOHA) HSYAYONI  (TYWMONEY) TYRION 1A900d AIANTRY
Lodd % AONYTIVE G202/0€/TT HINOW GZ02/0€/1T 92-5202 NOTIdTHOsHd SN O

TTIVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOV FONVTYE dLA )

26°Ty :poioTdwo) Jeox TeOSTd %-
GZ0Z/0€/TT HNIONH dOIddd
NYMYIIVA A0 HOVTIIA ¥0d LY0dEY HMMALIANHIXE ANY HONIATM

ueMel11eN :gd
STLIYNIOLS "L :I98()

:obe
Gz/1e d WY L7:TT G202/€0/C1T



IONVYTIVE dNNJ aNd

98°T96°ZLE'T 21°962'298'¢
(F8°GT9'ET) ($8°GT9/€T) GZ-¥20Z - SHMNLIANIIXH/SHANIATY A0 ILAN
aNnd ¥EL¥M - T6G Pund
12S0 (TYWIONEY) TVRION (ASYAYOHAA) HASYEIONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWEON 1E9d0gd QEANTRY NOILJI¥DSHA MAIGHAN TD
Lodd % HONVIVL G202/0£/1TT HINOW GZ0Z/0€/TT 92-G20¢
HTAVTIVAY ¥Ood ALIAILOY HONYTIVE dLX

sg/ee

rabeg

26T :pejeTdwo) Iedx TeOSTd 2
G20Z/0€/TT ONIANH 4OI¥Hd
NYMVLIVA A0 HOVTTIIA ¥Od IMOdEY HINLIANHIXE ANV TANIATI

[e

UBMRIICH 1€d
SIIAVNIOLS "L +I3s()
WY LV:TT §202/€0/2T



HONVIVE dNAd aNd

GL'ZGE'88¢€ 68°€L6°29C
08'670 9L 08°6%0'9L GZ-b20Z - SHNALIANIIXA/SHONIATE J0 LAN
68°€L6'29¢C 68°E€L6'29C FONVIVE ANOJ *DFEE
00°00T (90°62€'6%) (€L"62£'6) 90°62E 6V 00°0 STUNLIANEAXE 3 SHANTATY JI0 LAN
0L"€€ V2 1G9 '86T €L 6ze’6 9L°296 00T 00°%19°662 SHINLIANIIXE TYLIOL
910§ 8T ZZE'6VI 00°0 Z8°162/0GT 00" %19 ‘662 SHANIATY TYLOL
17004 ETOIHEA ¥OILOW - T99 pung
OL" €€ ¥Z 1S9 861 €L°62£'6 9L°296°00T . 00°PI9’662 SEINLIANIIKE TVIOL
L6°6T 09°L¥Z’'89 06°180°T 07°920'LT 00°%LZ'G8 ASNAAXH ONIIVNEIO Mda - 268 3daa Te3ol
0070 00°000‘%€ 00°0 0070 007000 ‘%€ quswieg TedToutid 00L66-268-199
€096 0T"¥8€E 00°0 066826 00°¥L9'6 butpTTng - osuadxy 3IsaI9juUI 00966-268-199
00°0¢€ 007000‘L 00°0 00°000°€ 00700001 bpTg maa - Aerano Te3rded 000L6-268-199
Sy ¢ 00°659’6 00°0 00°G¥E 00°000'0T bpTd Mdd - JuTeW » sartedsy 00TE6-268-T199
S6°9¢€ 89°LGS’9 L0786 zetev8’e 00°00% ‘0T buTtpTTNg Mdd - SOTITTTIN 00TZ6-268-199
000 0070069 00°0 00°0 0070069 BbpTg MdQ - ®oueinsul A3TTTARTI 000T6-268-199
667G e v0E’E €8°L6 99°G6T 00°00G‘€ putpTTNg MdQ - suoydsaral 00£58-268-199
9v"6¢C 87978 000 TG EGE 0070021 buTtpTTng Mdd - seoTrddng 0092L-268-199
ASNHAXHT ONILVMEIO Mdd - 268 3daa
91°6¢ 79 €07 '0€T €8°L¥Z’'8 9£°9€6 €8 00°0bE’FTIC NOIIVYILSININAY - T68 3dea Te3olL
0070 00°000°12Z 0070 0070 00700012 SoToTYsA - osusdxyd 3saI9jul 00966-168-199
16°9% 00°00G1S 0070 00°006G‘G¥ 00°000°L6 KeTano teatded 000L6-168-199
9% 8L LL"Y8E'G 86°6V1T €2°G1961 00°000'G2 souruLjuUTEN 3 siTedsy 00TE6-T68-T99
96°L0T  (96°L) 86 €S 96°L0T 00°00T dwod sIexIoM 00TT6-168-T199
00°'0 00°005’9 00°0 0070 00°0069 soueInsul AITTIRTT 000T6~-T68-T199
GT°GE 88°GSY ‘6T ¥Z2°020°G ZI bPS 0T 00°000°0¢ TITO 3 ses 00TSL-T68-T99
€z°61 $9°2LT’0T 68°60S 9€°L28’1 00°000°2T satTddns 0092L-168-T99
8€°6¢E L TLY GE'9TT 82 8S¢Z 00°0€EL UOTANCTIAUOD JUSWOITISY 00¥ZL-168-199
68 ¥ BLTGTT 00°0 9z ¥6 00°012 SUI d3ay/®3TT/AITITqesTd 000ZL-168-199
68792 h 669°¢C G8°1LT 96°09¢’T 00°090°S SUI UOTSTA/TRIUSQ/YITESH 006TL-168-199
LT 1€ 08°GTL TV 9P 0z vze 00°0%0°T soxel TToIAed 00GTL-T68-199
0070 00°006 00°0 0070 00°006G sebem swT3aDA0 000TL-T68-T99
€82 197668701 €1°6€6°T 6E°F0E’ Y 00°00Z‘ST sabeym 00G0L-T68-199
NOIIVMISININAY - T68 3ded
saanjTpuadxyd
910§ 81°2ZE'6V1 00°0 28°162'0GT 00° %19 ‘662 SAONIATY TYIOL
91706 8T"2ZE'6VT 000 Z8°162'0GT 00°719‘66¢C AANIATY ONILVMEI0 - 000 3deq Te3lon
00°0. oo.omﬁMmm 0070 00°0 00° 06168 soueTRd PUNg IeSX IOTIJ 00669-000-T99
26°60T (9% 10S'D) 00°0 9% 106 ‘6% 00°00% ‘G¥ sTejusy butptring Mdad 008L9-000-T199
8E9F 8L°85Z'8¥ 00°0 2T IVL'Th 00700006 Teausy Jusudrnbm 009L9-000-T99
S6°LL 00" TTG 9T 0070 00°€9€ 85 00°¥LB VL SWODUL SNOSURTTIDSTH 00G6.9-000-T99
9L°06T  (PT°9€T) 00°0 v1°982 00°0ST psuxed 3S9I93UT 00699-000-199
AANIATY ONILVMEJO - 000 2aded
SaNuUaAY
TO0d HTOIHEA YOIOW - T99 Pund
aasn ("TYIONEY) TYIRION (ASYEYONAA) WSYAMONI  (‘TYIRIONDY) TYIRMON 139009 AIANINY | NOILdI¥DSHA MAGNAN TD

19049 % HAONYIVE G20Z/0€/TT HINOW
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY

G§20Z/0€/1T 9¢-G20¢
AONYTIVE dLA

26°TY :peisTdwo) Ie9x TEOSTAd %
G20¢/0€/TT ONIANE dOI¥dd
NYMYLLVN A0 HEDVTITIA ¥O4d IYOdHEY HINLIANIAXH ANV HONIATT

ueMelIRK dd
SIIYVINEOLS " 1Iesn

sz/ee rebeg WY L%:TT S202/€£0/2T



aEsn ("TVINIONEY) TYIION (ISTHIDHAA) HSVEIONI (TYNNONEY) TYWNMON LIDANE THANINY NOILATEOSHA YEIWAN 1O
Load % AONYTIVE G202/0€/TT HINOW GZ0zZ/0€/1T 9¢-5z20¢
ATEVTIVAY d0d ALIAILOY HDNVTIVE dLX -
26 TV :pojeTdwo) Ie9i TBOSTH § UBMBIIRH 19d
G202/0€/TT ONIANE qOIvdd STIMVINOLS * 0 :I9sn

Gz/ve :obeg NYMYLLYA 40 HEOVTIIA ¥0d I¥OdHEY FMALIANAIXE ANV HAANTATY WY L7:TT G20¢/€0/2T



€h LGV ‘Z¥S’6
70°568/G0C TT
($8°6£G6°1€072)

70°G68'T16L°0T
0°568/G0C 1T
(00°000‘%1TH)

SANQE TIV - HONVTIVE dNOd dNF
SANNd TIV - HONYTIYY ANNd “DFEd
SHINLIANIAXE ¥ SHANIAEY J0 LEN

TL°06V 78 6EG LT T (69°2T1'68T'T)
0€°"TL 21°8967080°2 LT 19€'2LY T 88°2GG'0LT'S 007126 162 L SaNAd TIY - SHYNLIANHIXE TYIOL
16°G¥ 96°L0G'869°¢ 8% "8vz’'c8¢ 70 ET0'6ET’E 00°T2G‘LEB 9 SaNQd TIV - SAANIATI TVIOL
8E°TZ0'€9T [ZAR A TAR AN FONYIVE aNAd ANF
¥ 085S ‘8% p1°08G’‘8¥F GZ-¥Z0Z - STINLIANAIXH/SHTANIATY A0 LEN
pereoc’eet ¥Z €02'2ET HONVIVE aNQd *9OFL
00°00T 00°29L’LT (67 °6€T'LS) (00°29L"LT) 00°0 SHINLIANIIXE 3 SHOANITAMY J0 LAN
62" €S 16°%50°96 67 "6E€T/LG 6% GV6 ‘€9 00°000‘02T SHINLIANAIXH TYIOL
6% 8¢ TG 9T8’¢€L 00°0 67 €8T 9V 00°000‘02T SENNIATY TYIOL
1aNAd SIDELOYd TYLIAYD EOITOd - 299 pung
62°€G 16750796 67" 6ET'LS 67 °Gh6'€9 00°000°02T SMINLIANEAXA TYIOL
62 €S T6°%50°9¢G 67 6ET’LS 6% °Gv6 ‘€9 00°000‘02T NOIIVILISINIWNAY - 168 3ded Te3ol
v6°2S 92°GLV ‘9§ vL F20’LS L P25 '€9 00°000‘02T Ketano Teatded 000L6-168-299
00°00T  (GL 0ZF) SL'PTT GL 0Z¥ 00°0 soxel TToxked 00GTL-T68-299
NOIIVYLSININAY - 168 3ded
saanl Tpusdxm
6% "8¢€ T6°918°¢€L 00°0 ‘ 67 °€8T ‘9% 00°000‘02T SHANIATY TYIOL
67 8€ 16°918°¢L 00°0 67" €8T 9% 00°00002T ANNIATY ONILVIEAO - 000 3dea Te3oL
0070 1 (Q0r0000z 000 000 00°000 02T A3Tnbg 18X I0TId 00669-000~299
1001 oo.ooo 9%) oo.o 00°000‘9¥% 0070 aNnd TYLILAYD ADITOd 009L9-000-299
00700t (6%°€8T) 00°0 67" €8T 00°0 PpauUIRY 3S2I23UL 00699-000-299
AONIATE ONILVEEAO - 000 3ded
sanusAayg
aNnd SIOELOMd TYLIAYD FOITOd - 299 pund
assn (TYIIONGY) TYIION (ASYHIDAA) FSYAIONI (TYRIONTY) TYIEON 149009 AIANTNY NOIILdI¥DSHEA YAGRAN TD

19049 % AONYIYE GZ02/0€/TT HINOW G202/0€/TT 9Z-G20¢
HTIVIIVAY ¥MOod ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLIX

26°Tv :peleoTdwo) Iesx TeOoSTd % UeME11EH €

§z/S¢ :9beg

G20Z/0€/TT ONIAUNI dOId¥dd
NVMVLIVA A0 EOVTIIA ¥Od L¥OdHEY HMNLIANIAAXH ANV HANHTATT

SIIMVWNOLS 'L :I9s0
WY LV:TT G202/€0/2T



